
PAGE
AGENDA

1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY COMMISSION ‐ CITY OF WILDWOOD 
Mayor/Commissioner – Ed Wolf – Seat 1     

Mayor  Pro‐Tem/Commissioner – Pamala Harrison‐Bivins – Seat 2 
Robby  Strickland – Seat 3 
Don C. Clark – Seat 4 
Julian Green – Seat 5 

Bill Ed Cannon – City Manager 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

November 25, 2013 - 7:00 PM 
City Hall Commission Chamber 

 

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk’s Department, ADA 
Coordinator, at 352‐330‐1330, Ext. 102, forty‐eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting. 

F.S.S. 286.0105A ‐ If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, 
they will need a record of the proceedings, and that for such purpose they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is 

made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
  The City of Wildwood DOES NOT provide this verbatim record.   

City Hall Commission Chamber ‐ 100 N. Main Street, Wildwood, FL 34785 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
 INVOCATION 
 FLAG SALUTE 
 PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES AND PAGERS 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
(A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed from the consent agenda on the request 

of  any  one  Commissioner.  Items  not  removed may be  adopted  by  general  consent without  debate.  Removed  items may  be  taken  up  either 
immediately  after the consent agenda or placed later on the agenda at the discretion of the Commission.) 
 

 a. Minutes for Approval:  October 14, 2013 Regular Meeting, October 28, 2013 Regular Meeting 
  

b. Bills for Approval (Attachment: Staff Recommends Approval) 
  
3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS - None 
 a.  
 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Timed Items 
 Quasi-Judicial  
 

a. Second final reading and PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE NO. O2013-50. AN ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE 
MAP AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND 
USE MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS 
AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the Future Land Use Map 
designation of Parcel D17=007 totaling 0.3 acres from County “Rural Residential” to City 
“Commercial” (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
b. Second final reading and PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE NO. O2013-51. AN ORDINANCE 

OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO 
THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND 



PAGE
AGENDA

2 

 

DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the Zoning 
Map designation of Parcel D17=007 totaling 0.3 acres from County “RR” to City “C-3: General 
Commercial - Highway” (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
c. Second final reading and PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE NO. O2013-52. AN ORDINANCE 

OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; DELETING SECTION 12-96 OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES AND CREATING SECTION 3.22 OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PERTAINING TO PARKING OF SEMI-
TRUCKS AND SEMI-TRAILERS ON REAL PROPERTY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance 
updates the City’s regulations regarding the parking of semi-trucks and semi-trailers within the 
City. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval).  

 
d. Second final reading and Public HEARING: ORDINANCE NO. O2013-53. AN ORDINANCE 

OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD GRANTING A REQUEST FOR A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
AMENDMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 8.6 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS. 
REPEALING ORDINANCE O2010-12; FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; OWNED BY WILDWOOD SUMTER HOLDINGS, LLC; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance is a PD Amendment for the Triumph South Development 
(Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval).  

 
e. Second final reading and PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE NO. O2013-55. AN ORDINANCE 

OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 
OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 1.5 ACRES BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF C-466 AND WEST OF C-209; IN SECTION 
13, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY 
OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED 
PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This property is located in the Joint 
Planning Area with Sumter County and meets all legal requirements for annexation (Attachment: 
Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
f. Second final reading and PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE NO. O2013-56. AN ORDINANCE 

OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; AMENDING SECTION 6.4 OF THE LAND 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PERTAINING TO 
DRAINAGE AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance 
modifies the City’s stormwater management regulations to be consistent with the new FDEP and 
SWFWMD rules that were adopted in early October (Attachment: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
5. PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit 
 
6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 

a. None 
 
7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL 

a. None 
 

8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 
a. TABLED FROM November 11 for City Attorney review: Request approval for City of Wildwood 

and Landstone-Wright Utilities Agreement with fiscal impact information and alternative. Staff 
Recommends Table until December 9 meeting. (No Attachments) 

 
b. TABLED FROM November 11: Request to renew property lease with City of Wildwood,  DM7 

Cattle, Dodd McDowell. Property near RIBs. This is a renewal of a continuous  lease. 
(Attachment: Board Option) 

 



PAGE
AGENDA

3 

 

 
 c. Request approval to Contract with Kristopher A. Vanderlaan (Attorney) for Reserve Special 

 Magistrate, as  requested October 14, 2013 meeting. (Attachment: Staff Recommends Approval) 
 
 d. Budget Analysis Report for September 2013 
 
 e. Budget Analysis Report for October 2013 
 

f. RFP 2013-01 Insurance Package. Two RFP’s received: (1) FMIT (Florida Municipal Insurance 
Trust), through the Florida League of Cities. (2) Preferred (PGIT), through Brown and Brown Ins. 
Discussion/Decision of Award. Andy Hanson of Florida League of Cities and Travis Childers of 
Brown & Brown to be present. Commission please bring the Insurance Package Proposals 
delivered to City Commission along with an analysis from Ben Few Associates for review. 
(Attachments) 

 
g. RFQ 2013-02 City Attorney Services. Three RFQ’s received. Discussion/Decision of Award. 

Commission please bring your City Attorney Package handed out at last  meeting for your review 
and scoring. Scoring totals will be handed out at meeting. (Attachments) 

 
h. Request approval of IPO #24 Amendment 1, for Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. to proceed with 

a Phase II ESA, geotechnical testing and a 5” potable test well at a cost of $25,500, and 
discussion of additional options. (Attachments: Board Decision) 

 
i. Request approval to purchase a new sludge conveyor from Jim Meyers and Sons, Inc. at a cost 

of $24,000. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval) 
 
j. RFQ 2013-03: Request approval of the selection committee’s recommendation to award the 

Minority Utility Services contract to both Rainey Construction Co. and Hamlet Underground, Inc. 
and to authorize staff to negotiate a contract with each. (Attachments: Staff Recommends 
Approval) 

 
k. Request approval of rehab work on three SR44 lift stations: 2, 14 and 27. (Attachments: Staff 

Recommends Approval)  
 

9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS 
a. Request from Susan Haugabrook to close Gray Street between High Street and Peters Street on 

Thursday and Friday, 11/28 and 11/29 between 8 am and midnight each day. (Attachments: 
Board decision)  

 
b. Request from San Pedro Maldonado Mission to close Wonders Street between US 301 and 

Gamble Street from 3:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., Saturday, December 14, 2013 for the Annual Our 
Lady of Guadalupe Celebration. This has been an annual request for the last five years. Police 
Department, Public Works and Development Service have reviewed. (Attachments: Staff 
Recommends Approval)  

  
c. Discussion/Decision regarding Regular Meeting of December 23, 2013. (Hold meeting? 

Reschedule? Cancel?)  
 

10. APPOINTMENTS - None 
 

11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 
a. Results of Employee Poll: Banquet or Gift Card? 

 
12. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 
 
13. CITY CLERK REPORTS 
 
14. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS 



PAGE
AGENDA

4 

 

 
15. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 
 
 ATTORNEY-CLIENT SESSION (FS 286.011): As requested by Attorney Hunt during the 
 Regular meeting of November 11, 2013. 
 
 Chair: Announce commencement and estimated length of the Attorney-Client session and those 

to attend:  Mayor Wolf, Commissioners Strickland, Green, Bivins and Clark; City Manager Cannon; 
City Attorney Hunt and Court Reporter. 

 
 At the conclusion of the attorney-client session, the Regular Meeting will be reopened to the Public, 

and then Mayor Wolf will announce termination of the Attorney-Client Session. 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 

 

IMPORTANT DATES (No Attachments) 
a. November 25, 2013 – (Monday) – City Commission Meeting – 7:00 PM – City Hall Commission Chamber 
b. November 28, 2013 – (Thursday) – Thanksgiving Day. City Offices Closed, except Police Department 
c. November 29, 2013 – (Friday) – City Offices Closed, except Police Department 
d. December 9, 2013 – (Monday) – City Commission Meeting – 7:00 PM – City Hall Commission Chamber 
e. December 23, 2013 – (Monday) – City Commission Meeting – 7:00 PM – City Hall Commission Chamber 

 



 

Page 1 of 7 

 

CITY COMMISSION 
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 14, 2013 – 7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER 
 
The City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida met in Regular session October 14, 2013 at 

7:00 p.m. 

Present were: Mayor Wolf, Commissioners Green, Bivins, Clark, and Strickland. Also present were: 
City Clerk Jacobs, Assistant City Clerk Roberts, Police Chief Reeser, City Attorney Hunt, 
Development Services Coordinator McHugh, Parks & Recreation Coordinator Hudson, Utility 
Director Phillips and Fleet Services Coordinator Watson.  
 
The meeting was called to Order followed by an invocation and Pledge of Allegiance to the 
American Flag. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS  
(A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed from the 
consent agenda on the request of any one Commissioner. Items not removed may be adopted by general consent 
without debate. Removed items may be taken up either immediately after the consent agenda or placed later on the 
agenda at the discretion of the Commission.) 

 
1. Minutes for approval: August 12, 2013, Regular Meeting; August 26, 2013; Regular 

Meeting, and September 4, 2013, Special Called Meeting. (Attachment – Staff 
Recommends Approval) 

2. Bills for Approval (Attachment – Staff Recommends Approval) 
3. WRPC Service Agreement renewal notice. For “as needed” services through September 

30, 2014.  
4. Modification to the Oxford Oaks Developer’s Agreement (Attachments) (Staff Recommends 
 Approval) 
5. SP 1309-02. Site plan approval for Phase II of Mission Oak (33 bed memory care facility 
 totaling 28,855 SF). (Staff Recommends Approval).  
 
 Commissioner Strickland asked if anything has been changed in item 4 since last meeting. 

DSC McHugh indicated nothing changed.  
 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Bivins to approve the Consent 

agenda items. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Items taken out of sequence. 
GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS  
20. Special Event TEMP 1309-03 Wildwood Rotary & Wildwood Athletic Club Ides of March 
 Madness 5K Run/Walk on Saturday, 3/15/14; requesting road closures and road barriers. 
 
 Erika Corley expressed the desire to use the same route and City Hall front court yard. 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Green to approve the request for 
 a Special Event TEMP 1309-03 Wildwood Rotary & Wildwood Athletic Club Ides of March 
 Madness 5K Run/Walk on Saturday, 3/15/14 with road closures and barriers provide by the 
 City. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
21. Special Event TEMP 1310-01 Wildwood Middle/High School Homecoming Parade on 
 Friday, 11/1/13; requesting road closures and road barriers.  
 

2.a. 
Page 1 of 13



 

Page 2 of 7 

 

Minutes 
Page 2 
October 14, 2013 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the request for 

a Special Event TEMP 1310-01 Wildwood Middle/High School Homecoming Parade on 
Friday, 11/1/13; with road closures and road barriers provided by the City. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 

 
PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS – none 
 
6. Jim Gollahon of Gollahon Financials and Mike Williams of Akerman, Senterfitt. Refunding 

information. Wildwood Bank Proposals, Wildwood Utilities Present vs Proposed debt 
structure 10-10-13, and: 

 
a. For adoption Resolution R2013-29 - A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED 
$4,100,000 UTILITY SYSTEM  REFUNDING  REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2013 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF REFUNDING CERTAIN OUTSTANDING CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA UTILITY DEBT AND ACQUIRING AND 
CONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENTS TO THE CITY WATER AND SEWER 
UTILITY; PLEDGING THE NET REVENUES  OF  THE UTILITY SYSTEM FOR 
THE PAYMENT OF SUCH BOND; PROVIDING FOR THE RIGHTS OF THE 
HOLDERS OF SUCH BONDS; MAKING OTHER  COVENANTS  AND 
AGREEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND PROVIDING  AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
  And: 
 

b. For Adoption Resolution R2013-30 – A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, SUPPLEMENTING A RESOLUTION ADOPTED ON 
EVEN DATE HEREWITH TO FIX CERTAIN DETAILS IN CONNECTION WITH 
THE ISSUANCE OF ITS NOT TO EXCEED $4,100,000; UTILITY SYSTEM 
REFUNDING REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2013; AWARDING THE SALE OF SUCH 
BOND TO HANCOCK BANK  MAKING SUCH DETERMINATIONS AS ARE 
REQUIRED TO AFFORD SUCH BOND "BANK QUALIFIED" STATUS; 
AUTHORIZING OTHER REQUIRED ACTIONS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
Jim Gollahon and Mike Williams were present to answer any questions. It was noted the 
loans would close on Tuesday, October 22, 2013 and the old loans would be paid off that 
same day. Commissioner Strickland noted he did not approve of certain projects, then 
asked if this is approved tonight would City be required to use funds on projects listed or is 
it just approving that number for new money. Jim Gollahon indicated there is some flexibility 
on how the money is spent, and the City is putting in a million dollars toward the projects. If 
there are some adjustments, it is not etched in stone as long as it is spent on utility capital 
improvements. Would suggest that if difference in the projects is less than a million dollars, 
take it out of the City’s money. Mayor Wolf indicated the Commission would have further 
discussion on the projects.  
 
R2013-29 was introduced and read by title only.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Bivins that R2013-29 is adopted.  
 

2.a. 
Page 2 of 13



 

Page 3 of 7 

 

Minutes 
Page 3 
October 14, 2013 

 
A Resolution Of The City Of Wildwood, Florida, Authorizing The Issuance Of Not To 
Exceed $4,100,000 Utility System  Refunding  Revenue Bond, Series 2013 For The 
Purpose Of Refunding Certain Outstanding City Of Wildwood, Florida Utility Debt And 
Acquiring And Construction Improvements To The City Water And Sewer Utility; 
Pledging The Net Revenues  Of  The Utility System For The Payment Of Such Bond; 
Providing For The Rights Of The Holders Of Such Bonds; Making Other  Covenants  
And Agreements In Connection Therewith; And Providing  An Effective Date. Motion 
carried by unanimous vote. 
 
R2013-30 was introduced and read by title only. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Bivins that R2013-30 is 
adopted. A Resolution Of The City Of Wildwood, Florida, Supplementing A Resolution 
Adopted On Even Date Herewith To Fix Certain Details In Connection With The Issuance 
Of Its Not To Exceed $4,100,000; Utility System Refunding Revenue Bond, Series 2013; 
Awarding The Sale Of Such Bond To Hancock Bank  Making Such Determinations As Are 
Required To Afford Such Bond "Bank Qualified" Status; Authorizing Other Required 
Actions; And Providing An Effective Date. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  
 

7. Architects Design Group – Presentation by ADG representatives of Draft - Space Needs 
 Assessment, New Police Station. (Attachment with Commission Packets) 
 
 Keith Reeves reviewed the report with discussion of expansion and preparing for 
 expansion. Information only. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – Timed - 

 None 
 

PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit 

 Frank Hills – Wildwood Country Resort, regarding zoning/rezoning. Expressed that 
residents should know what will be built before property is rezoned. Would like to know the 
residents are not going to lose the facilities currently on the property. DSC McHugh noted 
General Item on the agenda is in reference to this item. 

Item 22 – DSC McHugh reported the Special Magistrate had to recuse himself because of a 
possible conflict and forwarded to the City Commission for further action. The residents were 
informed this would come to the City Commission to decide what to do next, not necessarily for 
the Public Hearing. Informed Mr. Scott, the neighborhood leader what would take place at this 
meeting. Did not send out letters to let them know what was happening but did speak to many 
of them including Mr. Woods who applied for the rezoning. Asking the Commission to provide a 
procedure for when the Special Magistrate is not able to hear a case. DSD McHugh noted the 
Public Hearing will be advertised before this item comes before the Special Magistrate again. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Bivins for DSC McHugh to bring 
back an alternate Special Magistrate and agreement. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

 
ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE)  
 
8. First Reading of Ordinance O2013-37: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

GRANTING A REQUEST FOR A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENT PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 8.6 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS. FOR CERTAIN  

2.a. 
Page 3 of 13



 

Page 4 of 7 

 

Minutes 
Page 4 
October 14, 2013 
 
 PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; OWNED BY POWER 

CORPORATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This is an Ordinance amending the 
Lakeside Landings Planned Development (Ordinance O2011-07) to expand the project’s 
boundary. No new entitlements are being sought. (Attachments – Staff Recommends 
Approval).  

 
9. First Reading of Ordinance O2013-46; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 

FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, CONSISTING OF 
APPROXIMATELY 32.67 ACRES GENERALLY LOCATED THROUGHOUT THE JOINT 
PLANNING AREA WITH SUMTER COUNTY; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE 
CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE 
ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Pursuant to 
section 171.044 and 171.204, Florida Statutes.  The property is located within the City’s 
Joint Planning Area with Sumter County, and meets all legal requirements for annexation 
(Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
10. First Reading of Ordinance O2013-47; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

FLORIDA; AMENDING SUBSECTIONS 6.2(C) POTABLE WATER SYSTEM DESIGN, 
6.3(C) SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM DESIGN, 6.5(D) PAVEMENT THICKNESS, AND 
SECTION 2.2 DEFINITIONS OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF THE 
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PERTAINING TO POTABLE WATER SYSTEM 
DESIGN, SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM DESIGN, AND PAVEMENT THICKNESS; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Attachments-Staff Recommends Approval) 

 
11. First Reading of Ordinance O2013-48; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 

FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 12 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; DEFINING LOW SPEED VEHICLES AND GOLF CARTS; ALLOWING 
LOW SPEED VEHICLES AND GOLF CARTS TO OPERATE ON CITY ROADS UNDER 
CERTAIN CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE A PROCESS TO BECOME A GOLF 
CART COMMUNITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
12. First Reading of Ordinance O2013-49; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 

FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 0.25 ACRES BEING GENERALLY 
LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF CR 105; IN SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 23 EAST; WHICH IS CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED 
PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (Attachments -Staff 
Recommends Approval). 

 
 Ordinances O2013-37, O2013-46, O2013-47, O2013-48 and O2013-49 were introduced 

and read by title only. No action required. 
 
 
 

2.a. 
Page 4 of 13



 

Page 5 of 7 

 

Minutes 
Page 5 
October 14, 2013 
 
RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL 
13. a) Lot 16 Easement Issue with petition to abandon, sketches, and  
 
 UD Phillips reported a residential structure was built within three feet of a water 

main and is 4 ½ feet into the easement. The developer has agreed that if the City 
would vacate the easement, they would move the water main at their expense. 

 
b) Resolution No. R2013-28 for adoption. R2013-28; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 

OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA PROVIDING FOR THE VACATION OF AN 
EASEMENT ON A PORTION OF LOT 16, EDGEWATER AT LAKESIDE 
LANDINGS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Attachments – Staff 
recommends approval. 

 
 R2013-28 was introduced and read by title only. 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Strickland, second by Commissioner Bivins that R2013-28 is 
 adopted. A Resolution Of The City Of Wildwood, Florida Providing For The Vacation Of An 
 Easement On A Portion Of Lot 16, Edgewater At Lakeside Landings; Providing For An 
 Effective Date. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
 UD Phillips noted this should have been caught during the permitting and building 
 inspection process. Has had issues with the County issuing CO’s without proper backflow 
 prevention. Working with the County to be sure this does not occur in the future. 
 
FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 
14. Request approval CR 214 Variable Frequency Drive revised of quotes. Danfoss revised 
 quote and Sanders revised quote. (Attachments – Staff recommends approval) 
 
 UD Phillips reported the Commission had approved at a previous meeting, however SECO 
 has informed him that due to the size of the motors a soft start is required. He received new 
 quotes from the same companies. Sanders Company is still the low quote. 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Strickland to approve purchase 
 for CR 214. Variable Frequency Drive with soft start from Sanders. Motion carried by 
 unanimous vote. 
 
15. Pest Control service for City facilities. Comparison of current vendor Terminix pricing and 
 price quote from Massey Pest Control Services. (Attachments – Board Option) 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Clark to approve moving to 
 Massey Pest Control Services. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
16. Request to purchase budgeted vehicles for Parks & Recreation. Two (2), 2014 Ford F150. 
 State Contract price $17,220 each, $34,440 total. (Attachment – Staff recommends 
 approval) 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Green to  to purchase budgeted 
 vehicles for Parks & Recreation. Two (2), 2014 Ford F150.  State Contract price $17,220 
 each, $34,440 total. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

2.a. 
Page 5 of 13



 

Page 6 of 7 

 

Minutes 
Page 6 
October 14, 2013 
 
17. Request to purchase budgeted vehicle for Public Works. One (1), 2014 Ford F150. State 
 Contract price $17,220 each. (Attachment – Staff recommends approval) 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Bivins to purchase budgeted 
 vehicle for Public Works. One (1), 2014 Ford F150. State Contract price $17,220 each. 
 Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
18. Request to purchase budgeted vehicle for Public Works. One (1), 2014 Ford E250 Cargo 
 Van. State Contract price $18,186 each. (Attachment – Staff recommends approval) 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Green to purchase budgeted 
 vehicle for Public Works. One (1), 2014 Ford E250 Cargo  Van. State Contract price 
 $18,186 each. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
19. Request to advertise for a Request for Qualifications (RFQ 2013-03) for a Minor Utility 

Services contractor (Attachment – Staff recommends approval) 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Bivins to advertise for a Request 
 for Qualifications (RFQ 2013-03) for a Minor Utility Services contractor. Motion carried by 
 unanimous vote. 
 
22. Procedures for Recusal of Special Magistrate. 
 Discussed earlier in meeting. 
 
APPOINTMENTS – none 
 
CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

 Jerri Blair consulting contract. CA Hunt reported that Jerri meets with him about twice a 
week.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Strickland, second by Commissioner Green to approve Consulting 
Contract with Jerri Blair. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

 Proposal to Change Wildwood’s At Large Voting to Districts/Precincts 
  
 Mayor Wolf noted there is time to talk further about this. CA Hunt indicated there is a 
 process to follow.  
 
CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 

 Proposed contract on Powell Road property.  The property needs to be declared surplus. 
Mayor Wolf indicated the City cannot circumvent the process. 

CITY CLERK REPORTS 

 None 
OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS  

 None 
COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 

 Commissioner Strickland – how did the insurance work out. Mayor Wolf – received a two 
month extension. Is being advertised and bids due by October 21. 
 
 

2.a. 
Page 6 of 13



 

Page 7 of 7 

 

Minutes 
Page 7 
October 14, 2013 
 

 Commissioner Green – update on road closure of C466A. DAB received the contract from 
the County and the City piggybacked the bid to have the lines moved. Construction is 
expected to continue through October 2014. 

  
 Mayor Wolf noted call from Carolyn Orr regarding two small signs she had up to let people 
 know she is open and code enforcement had her remove them. Mayor Wolf asked the 
 Commission to consider a moratorium in the construction area.  
 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Strickland to place a moratorium 
 on sign code enforcement in construction area for direction signs and that the City Manager 
 contact the County about providing direction signs for access to businesses. Motion carried 
 by unanimous vote. 
 

 Mayor Wolf asked that the Development Services Coordinator and City Attorney look at 
County transportation impact fee because if City is maintaining the roads they should 
receive a share. DSD McHugh indicated he asked for money in the budget for a new Impact 
fee study, and will work with City Attorney, City Manager and Public Works Direction to 
send letter to the County. 

 

 Commissioner Bivins – when will iPads be available. ACC Roberts indicated MMD 
Computers would be working on them Tuesday morning and then should be ready.  
 

 City Attorney Hunt reported in regard to stores opened at night. Noted PC Reeser talked 
with the State and a municipal Ordinance cannot be more restrictive than the State law. PC 
Reeser indicated a need for Ordinance.   

 

 HRC Cox introduced new PR&C Jason Wheeler. Mayor Wolf asked how many applications 
came in and how many were interviewed. HRC Cox indicated three plus Jason and three 
were interviewed. The City Manager, Jenny Hudson and she felt it would be good for 
promotion from within. Advertised FLC web site and on the City web site. Noted all 
applicants are notified by letter or call once the position is filled.  Commissioner Strickland 
has been disappointed with advertising and has expressed so to the City Manager. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 Upon a motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Green the meeting was 
adjourned.  
 
        CITY COMMISSION 
        CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 S E A L 
 
              
ATTEST:       Ed Wolf, Mayor 
  Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk 
 

2.a. 
Page 7 of 13



 

Page 1 of 6 

 

CITY COMMISSION 
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 28, 2013 – 7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER 
 
The City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida met in Regular session October 28, 2013 at 
7:00 p.m. 
 
Present were: Mayor Wolf, Commissioners Clark, Strickland and Green. Also present were: City 
Manager Cannon, City Clerk Jacobs, Assistant City Clerk Roberts, Police Chief Reeser, City Attorney 
Hunt, Development Services Coordinator McHugh, Utility Director Phillips, Parks & Recreation 
Coordinator Wheeler, and Admin Support Spec McClung.  
 
1. The meeting was called to Order followed by an invocation and Pledge of Allegiance to the 
 American Flag. 
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 (A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed from the consent  agenda 
 on the request of any one Commissioner. Items not removed may be adopted by general consent without debate. Removed items 
 may be taken up either immediately after the consent agenda or placed later on the agenda at the discretion of the 
 Commission.) 
 

a. Minutes for approval: September 4, 2013 Workshop, September 10, 2013 Regular 
Meeting 

 b. Bills for Approval (Attachment – Staff Recommends Approval)  
 

Motion by Commissioner Strickland, second by Commissioner Green to approve the 
items of the Consent Agenda. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 
3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS - None 

a. Bradley Arnold, Sumter County Administrator – Report of  Board of County 
Commissioners, Sumter County (Handout Attachment) 

 
 Mr. Arnold provided a handout in regard to FreeFlight Airport Offer to City of Wildwood. 

Noted the airport is privately owned. The owner desires connection to US 301. Noted 
the proposal is in Phases. Phase I would be airport development of 166,000 SF of 
building/hanger space with an ultimate build out estimated to be 500,000 SF. Best 
access to US 301 is via NE 37th Place to CR 519. NE 37th Place is privately owned, but 
the owner is willing to transfer to the City, and access to CR 519 would have to be 
acquired. Sumter County’s limit of participation would be $465,478 towards the road 
connection with the condition Wildwood accepts CR519 and CR 519A and all 
associated storm water responsibilities in the area for perpetual maintenance. This 
would eliminate a pocket of unincorporated area and resolve the future city service 
between Wildwood and Coleman. Noted the cost implications to be $930,954.75 road 
connectivity cost with the County providing 50%. Cost of water/wastewater service 
extensions to serve the airport. Cost of paving the 4,100 LF runway and cost of lighting 
the runway. Perpetual cost of maintenance of runway, NE 37th Place, CR 159 and CR 
519A. Revenue implications: building/hanger rentals/ad valorem and utility revenues. 
Noted he did not include jobs or businesses locating here. 

 
 Mayor Wolf noted there would have to be workshops. Commissioner Green requested 

more information on FreeFlight. Mr. Arnold indicated it is a privately owned airport with 
one recreational airplane located there. By permission the owner allows others to use 
the airport. Owner would like to develop the airport further. 

 

2.a. 
Page 8 of 13



 

Page 2 of 6 

 

Minutes 
Page 2 
October 28, 2013 
 
 Information only, no action taken. 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Timed Items 
  
Quasi-Judicial  

 
 DSC McHugh was sworn in by Mayor Wolf.  
 

a. Second Reading of Ordinance O2013‐37: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD GRANTING A REQUEST FOR A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
AMENDMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 8.6 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS. FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA; OWNED BY POWER CORPORATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN  EFFECTIVE  
DATE. This is an Ordinance amending the Lakeside Landings Planned 
Development (Ordinance O2011-07) to expand the project’s boundary. No new 
entitlements are being sought. (Attachments – Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
 Ordinance O2013-37 was introduced and read by title only. Public Hearing was 

opened. No comments were received.  
 

 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Strickland to adopt O2013-
37 on second final reading. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
GRANTING A REQUEST FOR A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENT 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 8.6 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS. 
FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; 
OWNED BY POWER CORPORATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN  EFFECTIVE  
DATE. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

 
b. Second Reading of Ordinance O2013-46; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 32.67 ACRES GENERALLY LOCATED 
THROUGHOUT THE JOINT PLANNING AREA WITH SUMTER COUNTY; 
PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Pursuant to section 171.044 and 
171.204, Florida Statutes. The property is located within the City’s Joint Planning 
Area with Sumter County, and meets all legal requirements for annexation (Staff 
Recommends Approval). 

 
 Ordinance O2013-46 was introduced and read by title only. Public Hearing was 

opened. No comments were received.  
 

 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Green to adopt O2013-46 on 
second final reading. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, 
PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
OWNED BY THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 
32.67 ACRES GENERALLY LOCATED THROUGHOUT THE JOINT PLANNING 
AREA WITH SUMTER COUNTY; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY  

2.a. 
Page 9 of 13



 

Page 3 of 6 

 

Minutes 
Page 3 
October 28, 2013 
 

 OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE 
ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Motion 
carried by unanimous vote. 

 
c. Second Reading of Ordinance O2013-47; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

WILDWOOD FLORIDA; AMENDING SUBSECTIONS 6.2(C) POTABLE WATER 
SYSTEM DESIGN, 6.3(C) SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM DESIGN, 6.5(D) 
PAVEMENT THICKNESS, AND SECTION 2.2 DEFINITIONS OF THE LAND 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; 
PERTAINING TO POTABLE WATER SYSTEM DESIGN, SANITARY SEWER 
SYSTEM DESIGN, AND PAVEMENT THICKNESS; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (Attachments-Staff Recommends Approval) 

 
 Ordinance O2013-47 was introduced and read by title only. Public Hearing was 

opened. No comments were received.  
 
 Motion by Commission Green, second by Commissioner Clark to adopt O2013-47 on 

second final reading. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
AMENDING SUBSECTIONS 6.2(C) POTABLE WATER SYSTEM DESIGN, 6.3(C) 
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM DESIGN, 6.5(D) PAVEMENT THICKNESS, AND 
SECTION 2.2 DEFINITIONS OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF 
THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PERTAINING TO POTABLE WATER 
SYSTEM DESIGN, SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM DESIGN, AND PAVEMENT 
THICKNESS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 
d. Second Reading of Ordinance O2013-48; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 12 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
CODE OF ORDINANCES; DEFINING LOW SPEED VEHICLES AND GOLF 
CARTS; ALLOWING LOW SPEED VEHICLES AND GOLF CARTS TO OPERATE 
ON CITY ROADS UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE A 
PROCESS TO BECOME A GOLF CART COMMUNITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Attachments - Staff 
Recommends Approval). 

 
 Ordinance O2013-48 was introduced and read by title only. Public Hearing was 

opened. Vaughn Harris asked if residents of the Wildwood Resort will be allowed to 
cross 44 and drive their carts to Brownwood. Mayor Wolf noted not currently.  

 

 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Strickland to adopt O2013-

48 on second final reading. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 

FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 12 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF 

ORDINANCES; DEFINING LOW SPEED VEHICLES AND GOLF CARTS; 

ALLOWING LOW SPEED VEHICLES AND GOLF CARTS TO OPERATE ON CITY 

ROADS UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE A PROCESS TO 

BECOME A GOLF CART COMMUNITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; PROVIDING 

FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

2.a. 
Page 10 of 13



 

Page 4 of 6 

 

Minutes 

Page 4 

October 28, 2013 

 
e. Second Reading of Ordinance O2013-49; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 0.25 ACRES 
BEING GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF CR 105; IN SECTION 17, 
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; WHICH IS CONTIGUOUS TO THE 
CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROVIDING THAT 
SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS 
AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (Attachments -Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
 Ordinance O2013-49 was introduced and read by title only. Public Hearing was 

opened. No comments were received. 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Strickland to adopt O2013-

49 on second final reading. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 0.25 ACRES BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF CR 105; IN SECTION 17, 
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; WHICH IS CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY 
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 
1-14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO 
INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 
5. PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit 
 None 
6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 
 None 
 
7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL 

a. R2013-31 Waste Management Annual Rate Increase Per City Ordinance based on CPI 
rate.. A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida providing 
for increases to the Solid Waste User Charge; providing an effective date.(Attachments 
– Staff Recommends Approval) 

 
 R2013-31 was introduced and read by title only. 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Strickland, second by Commissioner Green to adopt R2013-

31. A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida providing for 
increases to the Solid Waste User Charge; providing an effective date. Motion carried 
by unanimous vote. 

  
8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 
 

a. Request  Purchase of  K9, Vehicle and Equipment to assist with area coverage, 
apprehensive of suspects, and tracking of missing persons.  Total cost  estimate 
$67,900. (Attachment – Board Option) 

 
 Mayor Wolf expressed support of a K-9 unit but not at this time. Commissioner 

Strickland commented he would have preferred to have budgeted. PC Reeser noted  

2.a. 
Page 11 of 13



 

Page 5 of 6 

 

Minutes  
Page 5 
October 28, 2013 
 

 that Impact Fees cannot be used for budgeted items. Noted there is no increase to the 
insurance cost. Would utilize a current officer.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Strickland, second by Commissioner Green to table until full 
commission is present. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

b. KHA IPO #15 Amendment #3  for additional design for VFD by-pass with soft start in the 
amount of $7,500.(Attachment – Staff recommends approval)  

 
  UD Phillips noted this will be out of the Bond funding. 
 
  Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Strickland to approve KHA 
  IPO #15 Amendment #3  for additional design for VFD by-pass with soft start in the 
  amount of $7,500. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

c. KHA IPO #24  in the amount of $6,450 to perform a Natural Resource Assessment 
(NRA) and a Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) on Sumter County Parcel 
No. C33=040 (Ashley Well Site), subject to the present owner signing the Sale and 
Purchase Agreement. (Attachment – Staff recommends approval) 

 
Signed contract on the property is to be delivered on Tuesday. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Strickland to approve KHA 
IPO #24  in the amount of $6,450 to perform a Natural Resource Assessment (NRA) 
and a Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) on Sumter County Parcel No. 
C33=040 (Ashley Well Site), subject to the present owner signing the Sale and 
Purchase Agreement. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 
d. KHA IPO #25 in the amount of $59,000 for the design of a new headworks screen and 

by-pass. (Attachment – Staff recommends approval)  
  
  UD Phillips noted it is $59,500. The $400,000 includes everything – new and retrofit. 
  Mayor Wolf noted this should have been included in last expansion. 
 

Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Clark to approve KHA IPO 
#25 in the amount of $59,000 for the design of a new headworks screen and by-pass. 
Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

e. Request to purchase Kruger Backwash Pump in the amount of $3,471.49.  $4,200 is 
included in the FY2013-14 Budget for a replacement. (Attachment – Staff recommends 
approval) 

 

Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Clark to approve purchase 

Kruger Backwash Pump complete assembly with motor and for current motor to be 

placed in inventory utilizing budgeted $4200. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 
9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Request approval of the First Amendment to the Pioneer Agreement between the City 
of Wildwood and the Word Family, LLC with clarification of the use of $1,800,000 
advanced funds: KHA Schedule of Funding Memo. (Attachment – Staff recommends 
approval)  

 
 

2.a. 
Page 12 of 13



 

Page 6 of 6 

 

Minutes 
Page 6  
October 28, 2013 
 
 UD Phillips to bring KHA IPO for design work to next meeting. 
 

 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Green to approve the First 
Amendment to the Pioneer Agreement between the City of Wildwood and the Word 
Family, LLC with clarification of the use of $1,800,000 advanced funds and KHA 
Schedule of Funding Memo. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 
 b. Request Approval of proposed Christmas Parade Route. (Attachment – Board Option)  
 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Strickland to approve the 

proposed Christmas Parade Route. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

c. Information Only: Sumter County Public Works Household Electronics and Hazardous 
Waste Mobile Collection. Saturday, December 7, 2013, 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. at The Villages 
Sumter County Service Center. (Attachment) 

 
10. APPOINTMENTS - None 

11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS - None 
12. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS - None 
13. CITY CLERK REPORTS - None 
14. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS – None.  
 
15. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 

a. Strickland – there were several things tonight that may need workshops. Airport, K-9 
and Golf Carts. Do we have a workshop scheduled.  

b. Strickland – regarding roll off dumpsters from Waste Management, where do citizens 
get those prices, because on their website they quoted $600 for a 20 yard dumpster 
but the contract they provided to the City listed $187 plus tipping fees. Mayor Wolf 
noted that Deniese Woods is the City contact. He has had problems with moss and 
yard debris not being picked up. CM Cannon noted he talked with Waste Management 
and they assured it would not happen again. Mayor Wolf indicated it is time to talk to 
them again. 

c. Wolf – regarding 466A – have had many complaints from business owner about 
problems with customers getting in and out. 

d. Green – noted previous request for street lights to be reviewed with a report back to 
the Commission about lighting levels. Asked who is supposed to provide the report. 
CM Cannon indicated he would get with PWD Kornegay. 

e. Green – iPads status. CM Cannon – they will be ready shortly. 
f. Clark – Methodist Church is planning festivities and would like to close Mason Street 

on November 30. Mayor Wolf indicated the request could be on the next agenda.  
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
 Upon a motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Strickland the meeting was 
adjourned. 
        CITY COMMISSION 
        CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 S E A L 
             
ATTEST:       Ed Wolf, Mayor 
  Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk 
 

2.a. 
Page 13 of 13



CITY COMMISSION-LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 16.43$              

The Daily Commercial Ad 269.96$            

Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 52.10$              

CITY MANAGER-EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Payroll November 17, 2013 Pay Period - 2 Employees 6,158.00$         

Bright House Internet Service 71.92$              

Capital Office Products Office Supplies 38.62$              

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service (43.46)$             

Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 67.93$              

Office Depot Office Supplies 2.05$                

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 19.75$              

Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 49.51$              

CITY CLERK-FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

Payroll November 17, 2013 Pay Period - 4 Employees 10,999.97$       

Bright House Internet Service 143.84$            

C & M Paper and Supply Papermate Pens 20.98$              

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service 1.56$                

Duke Electric Electric Service 230.62$            

Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 182.28$            

Kevin Mathews Medical Services First Aid and Safety Products 17.50$              

Kohn Construction & Electric, Inc. Backed up Condensation Drain, Air Filters 375.50$            

Massey Services, Inc. Pest Control Service 75.00$              

National Pen Courtesy Pens 123.74$            

Office Depot Office Supplies 112.40$            

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 31.60$              

Sam's Club Membership Renewal 45.00$              

Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 53.41$              

Wildwood Historical Association Transfer Balance of Funds to Reconcile w/Contributions 646.50$            

W/S Fund Correct Deposit Made to General 11,595.55$       

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Payroll November 17, 2013 Pay Period - 3.5 Employees 8,006.89$         

Bright House Internet Service 143.84$            

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service (43.46)$             

Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 67.15$              

Lake-Sumter MPO Transportation Management System 5,169.00$         

National Pen Courtesy Pens 123.74$            

Office Depot Office Supplies 12.84$              

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 27.44$              

Sumter County Clerk Recording of Satisfaction, Ordinances 81.00$              

The Daily Commercial Ads 4,188.40$         

HUMAN RESOURCES November 17, 2013 Pay Period - 1 Employees 2,061.87$         

Bright House Internet Service 35.96$              

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service (59.02)$             

National Pen Courtesy Pens 123.73$            

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 5.27$                

BILLS FOR APPROVAL

City of Wildwood, Florida

November 25, 2013

2.b. 
Page 1 of 4



November 25 2013

Page 2

Payroll November 17, 2013 Pay Period - 34 Employees 75,062.02$       

Advance Auto Parts Headlight 10.99$              

B & H Police Supply Glock Magazines, Night Sights 456.00$            

Car Quest Auto Parts Stores Rear Lamp 144.91$            

Cason & Gaskins TV Inc F Conns, Recorder 51.96$              

CDW-G 6 GPS 942.00$            

Century Link Voice Menu Setup, Translink Chan Term 736.52$            

Chief Supply / Law Enforcement Holster, Drug Test Kits, Blood Specimen Kits, Battery, Etc 821.67$            

C & M Paper and Supply Papermate Pens 31.47$              

Dana Safety Supply, Inc Slimlighter w/6 Super High Intensity 450.00$            

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service 270.11$            

Duke Electric Electric Service 1,256.14$         

Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 300.49$            

General Fund Reimburse for Architect Design Group 15,682.32$       

L 3 Communications Stud Antenna Cables, Camera Assy, Maintenance Agree 2,550.00$         

Lawmen's and Shooter's Supply, Inc Winchester Handguns and Ammo 1,031.56$         

LKQ Temperature Control 320.00$            

Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 49.80$              

Massey Services, Inc. Pest Control Service 25.00$              

Merritt Department Store Shirts and Trousers 362.60$            

Office Depot Office Supplies 86.99$              

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 2,734.95$         

Psychological Resources Psychological Evaluation 110.00$            

Sirchie Small Particle Reagent, Lifting Tape, Red Tape 172.99$            

TLO LLC Person Search 139.33$            

U.S. HealthWorks DS-Urine, EKG, Labs, PE-Basic - New Hire 950.00$            

Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service , Bluetree 1,600.27$         

STREET DEPARTMENT

Payroll November 17, 2013 Pay Period - 10 Employees 16,937.64$       

Car Quest Auto Parts Stores Pulley, Bearings, Switch, Posi Lock Coupler, Ball Mount 317.46$            

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service (31.12)$             

Duke Electric Electric Service 4,541.93$         

Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 142.91$            

Kevin Mathews Medical Services First Aid & Safety Products 9.50$                

Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 140.26$            

Massey Services, Inc. Pest Control Service 10.00$              

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 1,397.28$         

Salescorp of Florida Gatorade 68.00$              

Sumter Electric Electric Service 186.49$            

UPS Postage 11.38$              

U.S. HealthWorks DS-Urine 10 Panel, COC - Post Accident 35.00$              

Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 194.77$            

Wildwood Mower & Saw, Inc Starter Pulley, Spindle Assy, Carb, Caster, Idler Pulley 1,198.20$         

FLEET SERVICES

Payroll November 17, 2013 Pay Period - 2 Employees 5,262.03$         

Car Quest Auto Parts Stores Tail Lamp, Grease, Svc Port, Wiper Blds, Sprk Plugs, Etc 243.87$            

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service (31.12)$             

Duke Electric Electric Service 105.48$            

Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 67.13$              

Kevin Mathews Medical Services First Aid & Safety Products 9.50$                

Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 50.66$              

Massey Services, Inc. Pest Control Service 10.00$              

Newsome Oil Company Kendall Super-D, Family Megaplex XD3 232.70$            

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 387.72$            

Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 60.60$              

Wildwood Mower & Saw, Inc Fuel Filter, Filter Ass Intank 10.86$              

POLICE DEPARTMENT

2.b. 
Page 2 of 4



November 25 2013

Page 3

COMMUNITY RE-DEVELOPMENT

Payroll November 17, 2013 Pay Period - .5 Employees 1,786.45$         

Bright House Internet Service 35.98$              

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service (43.47)$             

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 5.27$                

PARKS AND RECREATION

Payroll November 17, 2013 Pay Period - 5 Employees 7,235.11$         

Arrow Environmental Services Termite Inspection & Renewal 225.00$            

AWS Port O Let Rental - Baker House 528.00$            

Bright House Internet Service 35.96$              

Car Quest Auto Parts Stores Bearings, Oil Seal, Grease Gun, Bladerunner 220.50$            

Culligan Softener Rental - Lake Deaton - Wigglesworth 32.95$              

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service 1.56$                

Duke Electric Electric Service 102.25$            

Kohn Construction & Electric, Inc Repair HVAC Concession Stand 980.00$            

Massey Services, Inc. Pest Control Service 15.00$              

Nature Calls Inc Port O Let Rental 250.00$            

Office Depot Office Supplies 1.92$                

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 263.36$            

Sumter Electric Electric Service 428.38$            

Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 102.95$            

Waste Management Tipping Fee 217.15$            

WescoTurf Scarifier Set of 3 247.35$            

Wildwood Mower & Saw, Inc Blades, Socket, Idler Pulley, Electric Starter, Switch, Etc 613.05$            

COMMUNITY CENTER & OXFORD COMMUNITY CENTER

Car Quest Auto Parts Stores Door Handle, Battery Cable Lug 15.64$              

Carolyn Maimone Deposit Refund - Wildwood Community Center 350.00$            

Massey Services, Inc. Pest Control Service 55.00$              

Judy Sims Deposit Refund - Wildwood Community Center 68.63$              

Katina Stephens Deposit Refund - Wildwood Community Center 71.25$              

Sumter Electric Electric Service 1,792.37$         

Priscilla Weeks Deposit Refund - Wildwood Community Center 137.50$            

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

Payroll November 17, 2013 Pay Period - 3 Employees 5,461.10$         

Bright House Internet Service 107.88$            

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service (43.46)$             

Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 125.46$            

General Fund October W/S Gas Consumed 4,929.44$         

General Fund October 10% Refuse Franchise Wtr Utility Tax 10,243.36$       

Kevin Mathews Medical Services First Aid and Safety Products 17.50$              

Kohn Construction & Electric, Inc. Backed up Condensation Drain, Air Filters 375.50$            

Massey Services, Inc. Pest Control Service 25.00$              

National Pen Courtesy Pens 123.74$            

Office Depot Office Supplies 89.18$              

Patti Penley Personal Vehicle Use - Leesburg Post Office 14.13$              

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 15.80$              

Postmaster Utility Billing Postage 235.20$            

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Payroll November 17, 2013 Pay Period - 23 Employees 46,050.21$       

Acton Modular Rental 12/25/13 600.27$            

Advanced Auto Parts Alternator RMFD 120.87$            

BB&T Bank Comm Appr City Funds to Supp Borrowed Money 1,000,000.00$  

Besco Electric Supply Company Mini Satco Bayonet 42.75$              

Brenntag Liquid Chlorine 992.06$            

Bright House Internet Service 1,077.77$         

2.b. 
Page 3 of 4



November 25 2013

Page 4

Car Quest Auto Parts Stores Brake Pads, Ball Joints, Tie Rod End, Caster/Camber 737.87$            

C & C Peat Co., Inc Wastewater Treatment-Dewatered Bio-Solids 1,280.00$         

Century Link Telephone Service 76.98$              

C & S Reprographics & Copy Ctr 1 Set of Construction Plans 184.14$            

Culligan Bottled Water 76.22$              

Data Flow Systems, Inc Motor Repairs, Pump Control Module 1,517.25$         

Dept of Management Services Telephone Service (88.41)$             

Duke Electric Electric Service 2,367.69$         

Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 386.63$            

Fort Bend Services Polymer 2,880.00$         

HD Supply WaterWorks S40 PVC Comp, Sch 40 PVC Pipe 88.40$              

John Deere Landscapes Prosecutor Pro 131.00$            

Lakeside Equipment Corporation Rotor Seal Kit w/Split Cover Plate 700.00$            

Odyssey Manufacturing Company Hypochlorite Solution 4,737.64$         

Office Depot Office Supplies 5.81$                

Massey Services, Inc. Pest Control Service 25.00$              

PGIT Worker's Comp Insurance 2,102.88$         

Sanders Company, Inc Field Service 214 Plc Fault 500.00$            

Southern Analytical Laboratories Environmental Testing 75.00$              

Sumter Electric Electric Service 2,491.84$         

Sunshine State One Call of Florida Locators for Month of October 2013 328.17$            

Sunstate Meter & Supply, Inc T10 Gallon Meters, Washers, Marking Ribbon, Clamps, Etc 5,835.52$         

Test America Environmental Testing 2,677.50$         

The Dumont Company, Inc. Hypochlorite Solution, Clear Flow 5,342.00$         

UPS Postage 43.90$              

USA BlueBook Glass Fiber 170.75$            

W/S 2013 Debt Refinance Sinking Not Construction Funds, Monies from Regular W/S Acct 250,000.00$     

W/S 2013 Debt Refi/Constr Acct Balance for Loan Proceeds From Wtr/Swr Checking 2,172,336.13$  

Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Service 428.97$            

VWR Acetate Buffer, Phenylarsine Oxide 330.83$            

Wildwood Mower & Saw, Inc Blades, Socket, Idler Pulley, Electric Starter, Switch, Etc 365.93$            

MISCELLANEOUS

GREENWOOD CEMETERY

Duke Electric Electric Service 21.68$              

ATTORNEYS/CONSULTANTS/SURVEYORS

Ben Few & Company, Inc Insurance RFP analysis 2,000.00$         

Ashley Hunt Attorney 10,000.00$       

Potter Clement Bergholtz Alexander Special Magistrate 787.50$            

FUEL INVENTORY

Stone Petroleum Products, Inc Ultra LSD Fuel 2,803.21$         

Stone Petroleum Products, Inc Unleaded Gasoline 7,183.79$         

TOTAL  3,756,532.82$  

CITY COMMISSION

CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

S E A L 

                                                                                                                       

ATTEST:_______________________ Ed Wolf, Mayor

Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk

2.b. 
Page 4 of 4



 

 

CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Piedmont Companies, Inc. Comp. Plan Amendment, CP 1309-01 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Approval of Ordinance O2013-50. 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 11/11/13 First Reading 

11/25/13 Adoption 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 

 
 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
  
The applicant, Piedmont Companies, Inc., seeks approval for a Small Scale Future Land Use Map 
Amendment to the adopted Comprehensive Plan.  On November 5, 2013 the case was heard before 
the Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate acting as the Local Planning Agency in which the 
Special Magistrate recommended approval of Ordinance O2013-50.  Staff also recommends 
approval of Ordinance 02013-50 (attached). 
 
The 0.25 +/- acre subject parcel is intended to be utilized in conjunction with surrounding parcels that 
already have a “Commercial” future land use for a retail development.  The amendment reassigns the 
property from Sumter County “Rural Residential” to City “Commercial.” Subject to approval of this 
small-scale land use change approval, the applicant has submitted a rezoning application for 
consideration. 
 
Staff believes a Future Land Use Map designation of “Commercial” is appropriate based on the 
intended use of the property and should be approved for the following reasons: 

 Justification of the proposed amendment has been adequately presented; 
 The proposed amendment is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of the 

comprehensive plan;  
 The subject amendment does not meet the criteria of urban sprawl or exemplify an energy 

inefficient land use pattern; 
 The proposed amendment will not have an adverse effect on environmentally sensitive 

systems; 
 The proposed amendment will not adversely affect transportation, potable water, sewer, 

schools, or other public facilities without providing remedies to correct the system or facility. 

4.a. 
Page 1 of 10



Page 2 of 2 
Piedmont Companies, Inc., SSCPA CP 1309-01 

Executive Summary 

 

 
 
 
 
 
The attached maps illustrate the subject parcel’s relation to the surrounding area as well as the 
existing and proposed Future Land Use Map designations within the vicinity. 
 

 
Jason McHugh 
Development Services Coordinator 
 
 

4.a. 
Page 2 of 10



4.a. 
Page 3 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 LOCATION MAP

D17=007
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 360 720

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - D

17
=0

07
.m

xd
 - 1

0/3
0/2

01
3 1

2:1
7:3

6 P
M 

- to
ne

al

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

C-466 E

C
R

 1
05

CR 204

C
R

 2
03

CR 106

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

C
R

 2
01

C
R

 1
08C

R
 1

07

N
E

 3
7t

h 
D

R

WOODRIDGE DR

WEDGEWOOD LN

N
E

 3
6t

h 
S

T

NE 120th RD

NE 120th CROSSING

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

Legend
D17=007

City of Wildwood

4.a. 
Page 4 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

D17=007
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 80 160

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 FL
U\

Ex
ist

ing
 FL

U 
- D

17
=0

07
.m

xd
 - 1

0/3
0/2

01
3 3

:28
:15

 P
M 

- to
ne

al

C
R

 1
05

WOODRIDGE DR

WEDGEWOOD LN

COM

COM

LDR

MU-V

NMU-7

RUR

Legend
City of Wildwood

D17=007

RR

4.a. 
Page 5 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 JPA/FUTURE LAND USE

D17=007
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\J
PA

 FL
U\

JP
A F

LU
 - D

17
=0

07
.m

xd
 - 1

0/2
4/2

01
3 1

1:1
7:5

0 A
M 

- to
ne

al

C
R

 1
05

WOODRIDGE DR

WEDGEWOOD LN

COM

466/301 MU

LDR

LDR

MU-V

NMU-7

RUR

Legend
City of Wildwood

JPA Boundary

D17=007

4.a. 
Page 6 of 10



 
Ordinance No. O2013-50 

D17=007  Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Piedmont Properties) 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2013-50 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING 
ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the local 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map of said City, to include a land use 
amendment described as follows, to-wit: 
 
 

Parcel D17=007 
Piedmont Properties 

.3acres +/- 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
Begin 103 yards South of Northeast corner of Northwest ¼ of Northwest ¼ of 
Section 17, Township 18 South, Range 23 East, thence run West 105 feet, 
thence run North 105 feet, thence run East 105 feet, thence run South 105 feet 
to point of beginning, less the North 9 feet thereof, Sumter County, Florida. 
 
AND 
 
Begin 103 yards South of the Northeast corner of the Northwest ¼ of the 
Northwest ¼ of Section 17, Township 18 South, Range 23 East, thence run 
West 105 feet for a point of beginning. Thence run West 20 feet; thence North 
105 feet; thence East 20 feet; thence South 105 feet, to the point of beginning 
and close, Sumter County, Florida. 

 
This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County comprehensive plan 

designation “Rural Residential” to City comprehensive plan designation “Commercial.” 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 

Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 

4.a. 
Page 7 of 10



 
Ordinance No. O2013-50 

D17=007  Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Piedmont Properties) 
2 of 2 

SECTION 1. The adopted local Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 
for the City of Wildwood, Florida, are hereby amended to include the above-referenced 
property and proposed land use amendment as indicated above. The amendment to the 
Future Land Use Map of the local comprehensive plan is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” 
and incorporated herein by reference.  

 
SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 

the same are hereby repealed.  
 

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
   

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
 

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2013, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
 
 
ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4.a. 
Page 8 of 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2013-50 

“Exhibit A” 

D17=007 (Piedmont Properties) 

Proposed Future Land Use Map Designation 

 

4.a. 
Page 9 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

D17=007
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 80 160

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 FL
U\

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U 

- D
17

=0
07

.m
xd

 - 1
0/3

0/2
01

3 1
2:1

5:0
1 P

M 
- to

ne
al

C
R

 1
05

WOODRIDGE DR

WEDGEWOOD LN

COM

COM

LDR

MU-V

NMU-7

RUR

Legend
City of Wildwood

D17=007

4.a. 
Page 10 of 10



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

 

 
 

HISTORY
  
The app
from Su
Highway
 
The 0.25
The prop
Future L
Commer
Map des
 
Staff rec
which es
 
Case RZ
Novembe
recomme
 

Jason Mc
Developm
 
 

CITY

CT: Pie

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

Y/FACTS/IS

licant, Piedm
mter Count
.”   

5 +/- acre su
perty is subj
Land Use M
cial – Highw
ignation.  

commends 
stablishes a

Z 1309-01 w
er 5th, 201
endation of t

 
cHugh 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

edmont Co

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 

SSUES: 

mont Compa
ty “RR: Rur

ubject proper
ect to a con

Map designa
way” would b

approval of
a future lan

was consider
13.  The 
the rezoning

es Coordina

SSION OF

EXECUT

ompanies In
 
Approval o

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

anies, Inc., 
ral Residen

rty is located
ncurrent Sm
ation to City
bring the pro

f Ordinance
d use appro

red by the P
Planning &

g to the City C

ator 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

nc. Rezoni

of Ordinanc

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

seeks appro
tial” to City

d to the nort
all Scale Co

y “Commerc
operty into co

e O2013-51 
opriate to th

Planning & Z
& Zoning B
Commission

ITY OF W

MARY 

ing – RZ 13

ce O2013-5

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

oval from th
y of Wildwo

thwest of the
omprehensiv
cial”. The re
ompliance w

subject to a
he propose

Zoning Boa
Board/Specia
n pending th

WILDWOO

309-01 

1. 

TING: 1
1

ting  
 

 
e:   

he City Com
ood “C-3: G

e intersectio
ve Plan ame
equested zo
with the prop

approval of
d zoning. 

rd/Special M
al Magistra
e approval o

OD 

1/11/13 Firs
1/25/13 Ado

mmission for 
General Com

on of C-466 
endment to
oning of “C-
posed Future

f Ordinance

Magistrate o
ate gave a
of the annex

st Reading
option 

a rezoning 
mmercial –

and C-105. 
change the 
-3: General 
e Land Use 

e O2013-50, 

on Tuesday, 
a favorable 
xation. 

 

4.b. 
Page 1 of 8



4.b. 
Page 2 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 LOCATION MAP

D17=007
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 360 720

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - D

17
=0

07
.m

xd
 - 1

0/3
0/2

01
3 1

2:1
7:3

6 P
M 

- to
ne

al

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

C-466 E

C
R

 1
05

CR 204

C
R

 2
03

CR 106

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

C
R

 2
01

C
R

 1
08C

R
 1

07

N
E

 3
7t

h 
D

R

WOODRIDGE DR

WEDGEWOOD LN

N
E

 3
6t

h 
S

T

NE 120th RD

NE 120th CROSSING

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

Legend
D17=007

City of Wildwood

4.b. 
Page 3 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

OCTOBER 2013 EXISTING ZONING

D17=007
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 80 160

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\E
xis

tin
g Z

on
ing

 - D
17

=0
07

.m
xd

 - 1
0/3

0/2
01

3 1
2:1

6:1
8 P

M 
- to

ne
al

C
R

 1
05

C-466 E

WOODRIDGE DR

WEDGEWOOD LN

C-466 E

Legend
City of Wildwood

D17=007

RPUD

C-3

RR

RR

CH

C3

NMU-7

4.b. 
Page 4 of 8



 
Ordinance No. O2013-51 

D17=007 (Piedmont Properties) Rezoning 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2013-51 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the Official 
Zoning Map of said City, to include a rezoning of real property described as follows, to-
wit: 
 

Parcel D17=007 
Piedmont Properties 

.3 acres +/- 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
Begin 103 yards South of Northeast corner of Northwest ¼ of Northwest ¼ of 
Section 17, Township 18 South, Range 23 East, thence run West 105 feet, 
thence run North 105 feet, thence run East 105 feet, thence run South 105 feet 
to point of beginning, less the North 9 feet thereof, Sumter County, Florida. 
 
AND 
 
Begin 103 yards South of the Northeast corner of the Northwest ¼ of the 
Northwest ¼ of Section 17, Township 18 South, Range 23 East, thence run 
West 105 feet for a point of beginning. Thence run West 20 feet; thence North 
105 feet; thence East 20 feet; thence South 105 feet, to the point of beginning 
and close, Sumter County, Florida. 
  

This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County “RR: Rural Residential” to 
City of Wildwood “C-3: General Commercial-Highway.” 
 
 AND WHEREAS, the rezoning is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
and Land Development Regulations. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 

4.b. 
Page 5 of 8



 
Ordinance No. O2013-51 

D17=007 (Piedmont Properties) Rezoning 
2 of 2 

SECTION 1. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Wildwood, Florida is hereby 
amended to include the above-referenced property as indicated above. The amendment 
to the Official Zoning Map is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by 
reference.  
 
 SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.  
 
 SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
 
 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
  

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2013, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4.b. 
Page 6 of 8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2013-51 

“Exhibit A” 

D17=007 (Piedmont Properties) 

Proposed Zoning Map Designation 

 

4.b. 
Page 7 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

OCTOBER 2013 PROPOSED ZONING

D17=007
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g -
 D

17
=0

07
.m

xd
 - 1

0/3
0/2

01
3 1

:01
:01

 P
M 

- to
ne

al

C
R

 1
05

WOODRIDGE DR

WEDGEWOOD LN

Legend
City of Wildwood

D17=007

RPUD

C-3

RR

CH

C3

NMU-7

4.b. 
Page 8 of 8



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Ordinance O2013-52: Parking of Semi-Trucks and Trailers Including 
Donation Trailers 

 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Approval of Ordinance O2013-52 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: First Reading: 11/11/13 

Adoption: 11/25/13 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 
                                                                                                   
 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
 
As directed by the Commission, Staff has updated Section 12-96 of the City of Wildwood Code of 
Ordinances pertaining the parking of semi-trucks and semi-trailers. The ordinance repeals Section 12-
96 of the Wildwood Code and creates Section 3.22 of the Zoning Chapter of the Land Development 
Regulations. 
 
Highlights of the Ordinance are the following: 

 Defines “donation trailer” as a semi-trailer owned and operated by a registered non-profit 
organization that are intended for the collection of donated goods;  

 Allowance of semi-truck and semi-trailer parking within the Industrial (M-1 and M-2) and Public, 
Educational, Utilities (PEU) zoning districts;  

 Allowance of semi-truck parking within Agricultural (AG-5 and AG-10) and General Commercial 
– Highway (C-3) zoning district if a Special Exception has been granted; 

o Must be a donation trailer; 
o Property cannot abut a residential or institutional property; 
o Minimum parking requirements maintained 
o Area must be paved;  
o Trailer must be buffered and screened; and 
o Applicant must demonstrate the parking will not create a nuisance. 

 Requires a permit be sought for the parking of donation trailers; and 
 Maintains many of the existing prohibitions and enforcement standards that currently exist. 

 
 
 
 
 

4.c. 
Page 1 of 7



 
Staff has
regulatio
 
Staff rec
 

 
 
 
Jason Mc
Developm
 
 
 

s consulted 
ns. Goodwil

commends a

cHugh 
ment Service

with the rep
l is in agreem

approval of

 

es Coordina

presentative
ment with th

f Ordinance

ator 

 from Good
he proposed 

e O2013-52.

dwill Industri
Ordinance.

es-Suncoas
 

st, Inc on the proposed 

4.c. 
Page 2 of 7



 
Ordinance No. O2013-52 

Parking of Semi-Trucks and Semi-Trailers 
1 of 5 

ORDINANCE NO. O2013-52 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
DELETING SECTION 12-96 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
CODE OF ORDINANCES AND CREATING SECTION 3.22 
OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PERTAINING TO PARKING OF SEMI-
TRUCKS AND SEMI-TRAILERS ON REAL PROPERTY; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, Section 12-96 of the City of Wildwood Code of Ordinance pertains to 

the parking of semi-trucks and semi-trailers;  
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to update the regulations and to include provisions 

for the placement of donation trailers; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to place these regulations in the Zoning Chapter of 

the Land Development Regulations through the creation of Section 3.22 “Parking of 
Semi-Trucks and Semi-Trailers;” 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 
   

SECTION 1.  Section 12-96 of the City of Wildwood Code of Ordinances is 
hereby stricken in its entirety.  

 
SECTION 2. Section 3.22 of the Zoning Chapter of the City of Wildwood Land 

Development Regulations is hereby created to include the following: 
 
3.22 - Parking of semi-trucks and semi-trailers. 

 
(A) Purpose. The purpose of this Section is to regulate the parking of semi-trucks and 
semi-trailers anywhere within the City limits, including any parking upon streets, rights-
of-way, public property, and private property.  
(B) Definitions. The following terms shall be defined for purposes of this Section as 
follows:  

(1) Donation trailers shall mean semi-trailers that are owned and operated by 
registered non-profit organizations and are intended for the collection of donated 
goods. 
(2) Property owner shall mean the owner of real property.  

4.c. 
Page 3 of 7



 
Ordinance No. O2013-52 

Parking of Semi-Trucks and Semi-Trailers 
2 of 5 

(3) Semi-trailer shall mean a trailer without motor power with a set or sets of wheels 
and/or axles at the rear only, designed to be supported by a truck, tractor, or towing 
vehicle.  
(4) Semi-truck shall mean any heavy automotive vehicle with a manufacturer's 
gross vehicle weight rating of 10,000 pounds or more, used for transporting loads of 
any kind, including, but not limited to, gravel trucks, dump trucks, log trucks, all 
trucks, tractors, or automotive towing vehicles that tow semi-trailers.  
(5) Semi-truck owner shall mean the person who is the owner of a semi-truck 
and/or semi-trailer.  

(C) Parking of semi-trucks and semi-trailers on private property. Parking of semi-trucks 
and semi-trailers on private property is prohibited in the City unless the property is 
located within the PEU, M-1, or M-2 zoning district, or a Special Exception has been 
granted allowing such parking in accordance with this Section. 
(D) Parking of semi-trucks and semi-trailers upon public streets, rights-of-way, and other 
public property.  

(1) Semi trucks shall not be parked upon public streets, rights-of-way, or any other 
publicly owned property in the City, except for purposes of pick-up or delivery, 
unless the property is located within the PEU, M-1, or M-2 zoning district.  
(2) Semi-trucks or semi-trailers may be parked for up to 30 minutes for pick-up or 
delivery in all circumstances except where the pick-up or delivery involves complete 
relocation of the contents of a building such as when a person, family, or entity is 
relocating to a new home or office.  
(3) When a person is relocating the contents of a building, pick-up or delivery by a 
semi-truck may continue for up to twenty four (24) hours. 
(4) Semi-trailers not connected to semi-trucks shall not be parked on public streets, 
rights-of-way, or other publicly-owned property for any purpose within the City 
unless the property is zoned PEU, M-1, or M-2 or a Special Exception has been 
granted. 
(5) The parking or placement of donation trailers is prohibited on public streets or 
any other public property. 
(6) Enforcement against semi-truck drivers and semi-truck owners shall be in 
accordance with subsection (H) of this Section. 

(E) Requirements for Special Exception Approval for Parking of Semi-Trailers.  
(1) The parking of semi-trailers may be allowed on properties zoned AG-10, AG-5, 
or C-3 if the Planning and Zoning Board grants a Special Exception.  
(2) The Development Service Department shall require that the application for a 
Special Exception to allow the parking of semi-trailers provide information 
concerning the number of trailers expected, the length of time the trailers will be 
expected to remain on the property, the hours at which the trailer may be taken to 
and from the property, and such other information deemed appropriate by the 
Development Services Department.  
(3) Review for determination of whether or not a Special Exception should be 
granted shall include review by the Development Services Department. In order to 

4.c. 
Page 4 of 7



 
Ordinance No. O2013-52 

Parking of Semi-Trucks and Semi-Trailers 
3 of 5 

be qualified to be granted a Special Exception, the following requirements must be 
met:  

(a) The semi-trailer must be a donation trailer; 
(b) The property shall not be adjacent to a residential or institutional 
property; 
(c) Minimum parking standards shall be maintained; 
(d) The area where semi-trailer parking is to occur must be paved; 
(e) The area where the semi parking is to occur must be buffered through 
a combination of the use of landscaping, screening, and fencing as 
required by the City; and  
(f) The applicant can demonstrate that the semi-trailer parking will not 
create a nuisance or otherwise be a threat the public’s health, safety, and 
welfare.  

(F) Permit Required for Donation Trailers. 
(1) Any person or entity wishing to place a donation trailer on private property must 
obtain a permit from the Development Services Department.  
(2) Only entities or organizations that have a tax-exempt status under Section 
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, may apply for and obtain a 
permit. Proof of such tax status must accompany an application for a permit. 
(3) A donation trailer that is subject to the provisions of this Section must have 
clearly identified, in writing, on its face the entity or organization that is maintaining 
the donation trailer. A phone number and address for such entity must also be 
written on the donation trailer. 
(4) The donation trailer shall be located in an area on the property that will not 
impede traffic circulation, loading areas, or occupy parking spaces necessary to 
meet the minimum parking standards on the subject property. 
(5) The donation trailer must be ancillary to the principal use of the property. The 
application for the permit must be signed by the property owner.  

(G) Enforcement procedures against property owners.  
(1) Violation of this Section by property owners shall be as in any Code 
Enforcement action. All provisions in the City's ordinances and statutes related to 
Code Enforcement shall apply. Fines shall be determined in the same manner as in 
any Code Enforcement action.  
(2) In any Code Enforcement action brought against a property owner who has had 
in place and in use in a semi-truck trailer on property owned prior to November 25, 
2013, and used as part of a business, a period of six (6) months from the date of 
the notice of violation shall be provided for the removal of such semi-truck trailer.  
(3) One extension of no more than 90 days shall be allowed upon a written request 
being submitted to the Development Services Department.  

(H) Enforcement procedures against semi-truck and semi-trailer owners and drivers.  
(1) Failure to park semi-trucks or semi-trailers in compliance with this Section may 
result in enforcement against either or both the semi-truck or semi-trailer owner and 
driver. 

4.c. 
Page 5 of 7



 
Ordinance No. O2013-52 

Parking of Semi-Trucks and Semi-Trailers 
4 of 5 

(2) Enforcement shall be by any City Code Enforcement Officer or City Police 
Officer. 
(3) A police officer may take up, or cause to be taken up or removed to a place 
designated, any semi-truck or semi-trailer parked in violation of any of the 
provisions of the parking ordinances of the City, including this section, and is 
authorized and empowered to keep same in such place so designated until all fines 
and charges assessed for moving and storage against the owner and the semi-
truck or semi-trailer have been paid or satisfactory bond arranged. If a police officer 
is required, in order to enforce the ordinances of the City to impound an illegally 
parked semi-truck or semi-trailer, all costs of impoundment shall be paid by the 
semi-truck owner and/or semi-truck driver before the vehicle is released to any 
person.  
(4) Any person, firm, or corporation violating any provision of this Section shall be 
fined according to a schedule set by separate resolution. 

 
 
SECTION 3. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 

the same are hereby repealed.  
 

 
SECTION 4. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 

to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
 
  
SECTION 5. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption during the second and 
final reading by the City of Wildwood City Commission.  
 
 

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2013, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 
             

Ed Wolf, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: __________________ 
     Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 

4.c. 
Page 6 of 7



 
Ordinance No. O2013-52 

Parking of Semi-Trucks and Semi-Trailers 
5 of 5 

 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4.c. 
Page 7 of 7



SUBJEC

 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

 
 
HISTORY
  
The applic
acre Wild
O2010-12
 
The proje
The applic
family hou
also reduc
 
Pursuant 
12 and ad
and conce
outlines s
 
At the No
of the Ord
 
Staff reco
 

Jason Mc
Developm
 
 

CITY

CT: Wil
01 

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

Y/FACTS/ISS

cant seeks ap
dwood Holdin
2 on August 9

ect is entitled 
cant is modify
using. The pro
ced the sidew

to Section 8.
dopts the Wild
eptual develo
pecific criteria

vember 5th m
dinance. 

ommends ap

 
cHugh 
ment Services

Y COMMIS

ldwood Su

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 

UES: 

pproval for a 
gs/Triumph S

9, 2010.   

to build 113 
ying the proje
oject is intend

walks to one s

6 of the Land
dwood Sumte
opment plan 
a and standar

meeting of the

pproval of Or

 Coordinator 

SSION OF

EXECUT

umter Hold

 
Approval o

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

Planned Dev
South develo

residential d
ect to eliminat
ded to be sole
side of the stre

d Developmen
er Holdings P
have been in
rds for the Pro

e Planning an

rdinance #02

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

dings Plann

of Ordinanc

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

velopment am
pment on CR

dwelling units
e the requirem
ely traditional
eet only.  

nt Regulation
lanned Deve

ncorporated in
oject. 

d Zoning Boa

2013-53. 

ITY OF W

MARY 

ned Develo

ce O2013-5

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

mendment to 
R 462. The C

s, and no add
ment of const
l single-family

ns, Ordinance
lopment Agre
nto the Ordin

ard, the Spec

WILDWOO

opment Am

3. 

TING: 1
1

ting  
 

 
e:   

Ordinance O
City Commiss

ditional entitle
tructing single
y detached ho

e O2013-53 re
eement. The 
nance as exh

cial Magistrate

OD 

mendment

1/11/13 Firs
1/25/13 Ado

2010-12 rega
sion approve

ements are b
e-family attac
ousing. The a

epeals Ordina
Project’s lega

hibits. The PD

e recommend

, RZ 1310-

st Reading
option 

arding the 27 
ed Ordinance 

being sought. 
ched or multi-
applicant has 

ance O2010-
al description 
D Agreement 

ded approval 

4.d. 
Page 1 of 16



4.d. 
Page 2 of 16



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 LOCATION MAP

Triumph South
PD ModificationCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 325 650

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\L
oc

ati
on

\Lo
ca

tio
n -

 Tr
ium

ph
 S

ou
th.

mx
d -

 10
/30

/20
13

 3:
34

:42
 P

M 
- to

ne
al

C-462 E

C
R

 1
27

CR 134

C
R

 1
31

N
E

 4
4t

h 
D

R

C
R

 1
28

N
E

 4
3r

d
 W

A
Y

CR 134B

C
R

 1
29

CLYDE ST

NE 78th PL

ID
A

 S
T

RIDGE AVES
TA

N
L

E
Y

 A
V

E

CR 136

CR 138

N
 W

A
R

F
IE

LD
 A

V
E

CR 134C

JARRELL AVE

MISSOURI AVE/CR 140

NE 83rd RD

N
E

 4
2n

d 
T

E
R

C
E

C
IL

 A
V

E

CR 130

W
A

L
D

E
N

 S
T

CRESTVIEW CIR N

NE 82nd AVE

NE 82nd AVE

Legend
Triumph South

City of Wildwood

4.d. 
Page 3 of 16



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 EXISTING ZONING

Triumph South
PD ModificationCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 325 650

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\E
xis

tin
g Z

on
ing

 - T
riu

mp
h S

ou
th.

mx
d -

 10
/30

/20
13

 3:
33

:29
 P

M 
- to

ne
al

C-462 E

C
R

 1
27

CR 134

C
R

 1
31

N
E

 4
4t

h 
D

R

N
E

 4
3r

d
 W

A
Y

P
O

W
E

LL
 S

T

C
R

 1
28

C
R

 1
29

CR 134B

CLYDE ST

S
TA

N
L

E
Y

 A
V

E

NE 78th PL

ID
A

 S
T

RIDGE AVE

CR 136

N
 W

A
R

F
IE

LD
 A

V
E

CR 130

CR 138

JARRELL AVE

MISSOURI AVE MISSOURI AVE/CR 140

NE 83rd RD

N
E

 4
2n

d 
T

E
R

C
E

C
IL

 A
V

E

W
A

L
D

E
N

 S
T

CRESTVIEW CIR N

E CLARKE ST

CR 134C

NE 82nd AVE

NE 82nd AVE

Legend
City of Wildwood

Triumph South

INS

PUD

R-2

R-1

PUD

CMU

R-3

M-1

c-3

R-5

PEU

4.d. 
Page 4 of 16



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 OVERLAY ZONING

Triumph South
PD ModificationCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\O
ve

rla
y Z

on
ing

 - T
riu

mp
h S

ou
th.

mx
d -

 10
/30

/20
13

 11
:54

:20
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

C
-4

6
2 

E

C
R

 1
27

CR 134

N
E

 4
4t

h 
D

R

C
R

 1
21

C
R

 1
31

C
R

 1
28

CR 134B

C
R

 1
29

S
TA

N
L

E
Y

 A
V

E

NE 78th PL

RIDGE AVE

CR 134C

N
E

 4
3r

d
 W

A
Y

CR 136

N
 W

A
R

F
IE

LD
 A

V
E

CR 138CLYDE ST

MISSOURI AVE/CR 140

NE 83rd RD

N
E

 4
2n

d 
T

E
R

C
E

C
IL

 A
V

E

W
A

L
D

E
N

 S
T

CRESTVIEW CIR N

JARRELL AVE

NE 82nd AVE

NE 82nd AVE

Legend
City of Wildwood

Triumph South

Overlay

INS

R-2

R-1

PUD

CMU

R-3

M-1
c-3

R-5

PEU

Ordinance O2013-53
Triumph South

4.d. 
Page 5 of 16



Page 1 of 6 
Ordinance No. O2013-53 

Triumph South Planned Development Agreement 

 

ORDINANCE NO. O2013-53 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD GRANTING A REQUEST FOR 
A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 8.6 OF 
THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; REPEALING ORDINANCE 
O2010-12; FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA; OWNED BY WILDWOOD SUMTER HOLDINGS, LLC; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida, as 
follows: 
 
The application filed by Wildwood Sumter Holdings, LLC, (hereinafter referred as 
the, “Developer”) for a Residential Planned Development was heard by and 
before the City Commission, Wildwood, Florida on this ______ day of 
__________ 2013.  Based upon the verified application and supporting 
documents, analyses, maps, charts, other evidence and instruments, the advice, 
report and recommendations of the Project Review Committee and the testimony 
adduced and evidence received at the Public Hearing by the Planning and 
Zoning Board on November 5, 2013 and otherwise being fully advised, the City 
Commission does hereby find and determine as follows: 
 
SECTION 1: GENERAL FINDINGS 
 
A. That the Triumph South Planned Development Application (hereinafter 

referred to as the “Project”) was duly and properly filed by the Developer 
herein on September 26, 2013. 

 
B. That all fees required to be borne and paid by the Developer have been 

paid in accordance with the City of Wildwood Fee Schedule. 
 
C. That the Project was reviewed by the Project Review Committee and 

found to meet or exceed the minimum standards of the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan, Land Development Regulations, Code of 
Ordinances, and all other applicable ordinances and regulations.  

 
D. That the Developer proposes to develop a Project consisting of 27 acres, 

more or less, which is situated in Wildwood, Florida.  This land is legally 
described in “Exhibit A” attached hereto.  

 
E. That the Developer has complied with the conceptual development plan 

provision as required by Section 8.4 of the Land Development 
Regulations. 

 

4.d. 
Page 6 of 16



Page 2 of 6 
Ordinance No. O2013-53 

Triumph South Planned Development Agreement 

 

F. That the City has complied with the due notice requirements of subsection 
3.3(B)(3) of the Land Development Regulations. 

 
 

SECTION 2: FINDINGS REGARDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY 
 
A. That the Project is an approved Planned Unit Development granted by the 

City Commission through the adoption of Ordinance O2010-12 on August 
9, 2010. 

 
B. That the Applicant has applied for a Residential Planned Development 

(RPD) of the lands described in “Exhibit A”. 
 

C. That the zoning districts of the subject land described in “Exhibit A” are 
classified as PUD (Ordinance O2010-12) on the City of Wildwood Zoning 
Map.  

 
D. That this Ordinance does not increase the amount of permitted 

development within the Project that was already granted by the City 
Commission. 

 
E. That the Project is consistent with both the City of Wildwood 

Comprehensive Plan, the intent and purpose of the City of Wildwood Land 
Development Regulations, and does promote the public health, safety, 
morals, welfare, and orderly growth of the City of Wildwood. 

 
F. That the City of Wildwood Land Development Regulations are consistent 

with the provisions of the “Planned Development Agreement” as 
hereinafter set forth in Section 3 of this Ordinance. With respect to any 
conflict between the Land Development Regulations and the “Planned 
Development Agreement”, the provisions of the “Planned Development 
Agreement” shall govern.  Unless specific conditions are included in the 
“Planned Development Agreement” waiving or replacing the terms and 
conditions of the Land Development Regulations, the terms and conditions 
of the most current Land Development Regulations shall prevail.   

 
G. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its approval and 

adoption by the City Commission. 
  
 
SECTION 3: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT: GENERAL 
PROVISIONS 
 
A. Development Concept.  The Project shall be developed as a Planned 

Development substantially in accordance with this Ordinance.  This 

4.d. 
Page 7 of 16



Page 3 of 6 
Ordinance No. O2013-53 

Triumph South Planned Development Agreement 

 

Planned Development Agreement shall govern the development of the 
Project.  

 
B. Conceptual Development Plan. The Project includes a Conceptual 

Development Plan pursuant to Section 8.4 of the Land Development 
Regulations.  The Conceptual Development Plan prepared by Farner 
Barley and Associates dated October 24, 2013 (revision date) is 
incorporated into this Ordinance as “Exhibit B” attached hereto. The 
Conceptual Development Plan is substantially consistent with City of 
Wildwood Comprehensive Plan.  
 
The Conceptual Development Plan is conceptual in nature and may be 
affected or modified by final zoning approval and conditions, by 
compensating storage capacity in flood prone areas, final wetland or 
protected species locations and jurisdictional boundaries, final 
engineering, permitting, surveys, or conservation easements. 
 

 
C. Development Program. The Project is a residential development. The 

Project may contain single family detached or single family attached 
dwellings. The Project shall not exceed 113 dwelling units. 

 
D. Amendments.  The Development Services Director, or designee, shall 

have the authority to approve non-substantial changes to the conceptual 
development plan without a public hearing.  The determination of what 
constitutes a non-substantial change shall be at the Development 
Services Director’s discretion.  All modifications requiring an amendment 
to the Planned Development Agreement shall require review and 
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Board and action by the City 
Commission in the same manner as an Application for Planned 
Development.    

 
E. R-2 Zoning District.   Unless otherwise stated, the Project shall adhere to 

the zoning regulations within the R-2 zoning district. The Project shall 
have the following minimum setbacks:  

1) Front: 25 feet 
2) Side: 5 feet 
3) Rear: 10 feet  

 
F. Design District Standards. Unless otherwise stated, the Project is required 

to meet applicable sections of the Design District Standards (Residential). 
 
G. Recreation and Open Space.   

1) Parks and Recreation.  The Project shall contain at least one park 
area. The park area shall contain a minimum of two (2) recreational 
amenities as required in the City’s Design District Standards. The 

4.d. 
Page 8 of 16



Page 4 of 6 
Ordinance No. O2013-53 

Triumph South Planned Development Agreement 

 

amenities shall be determined during the Improvement Plans stage 
of the subdivision process. 

2) Buffers. The Project shall contain a 15’ wide landscape buffer along 
the perimeter of the Project. The plant material within the landscape 
buffer shall be in accordance with the City’s Design District 
Standards.  The landscape buffers may be constructed as each 
home site develops and the maintenance of the buffer may be the 
responsibility of the homeowner.   

3) Open Space.  The Project shall contain a minimum of 4 acres (15% 
of the gross Project acreage) of open space. Open space shall be 
calculated in accordance with the City’s Design District Standards. 

 
H. Public Facilities. 

 
1) Potable Water, Wastewater, and Reuse Water. The Project shall be 

connected to the City’s potable water and sanitary sewer system 
prior to any certificates of occupancy being issued. The Project will 
connect to the City’s reuse water system upon availability. 
Expansion of these systems and the reservation and payment of 
capacities has been negotiated by a separate Developer’s 
Agreement.  

2)   Solid Waste. Solid waste services shall be provided by the City or 
the City’s contracted refuse service provider. 

3)   Stormwater. The Project shall contain a stormwater management 
system which meets the requirements of the Southwest Florida 
Water Management District. 

4) Underground Utilities. All on site utilities shall be underground. 
Developer is responsible for running utilities underground for the 
Project.   

5)  Lighting. Decorative street lighting shall be provided throughout the 
Project.  

 
I. Access and Transportation. 
 

1) Access.  There shall be one (1) ingress and egress access point at 
CR 462 for the Project as shown on the Conceptual Development 
Plan. A driveway permit from Sumter County is required prior to 
approval of the Project’s Improvement Plans. 

2) Sidewalks. At a minimum, sidewalks shall be constructed along one 
side of all roadways within the Project. 

3) Turn lane. The planned improvements to CR 462 include a 
northbound left turn lane at the Project’s driveway. The CR 462 
improvements are funded for construction in FY 2013-2014 by 
Sumter County. However, should the Project construct 73 homes 
prior the CR 462 project commencing, the Developer will be 

4.d. 
Page 9 of 16



Page 5 of 6 
Ordinance No. O2013-53 

Triumph South Planned Development Agreement 

 

required to construct the northbound left turn lane prior to 
construction of the 74th home. 

 
J. Gopher Tortoise Mitigation. Prior to any construction, the Developer shall 

obtain the necessary permit(s) from the Florida Fish and Wildlife 
Conservation Committee for mitigation of gopher tortoises. If a relocation 
permit is not sought, the Project shall provide mitigation in accordance 
with applicable rules and regulations. 

 
K. Maintenance of Common Areas.  Maintenance and repair of structures, 

lawn mowing, and landscaping maintenance of all common areas within 
the Project shall be the responsibility of the property owner or its designee 
such as a property owners association, at no cost or obligation to the City.  
The Developer shall provide guidelines to the City for approval, not to be 
reasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed, for the maintenance of 
common areas.  The City will be granted the right to enforce the common 
areas maintenance obligations against the Association as may be 
applicable, and to be reimbursed for the reasonable attorney’s fees, costs 
and expenses, as may be reasonably incurred by the City. 

 
L. Enforcement of Rules and Regulations. For the maintenance of the 

common areas referenced in Section 3(K) above, the applicable 
provisions in the Guidelines: (i) shall be made applicable to the Project; 
and (ii) shall be reviewed/approved by the City of Wildwood and a 
certificate of occupancy being issued for completed improvements; and 
(iii) will provide that the City of Wildwood shall have the right, but not the 
obligation, to enforce such maintenance obligations against a violating 
party and that the City should be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and 
costs for enforcement regardless of whether or not a suit has been filed. 
 

M.   Impact Fees. The Planned Development shall be subject to all impact fees 
applicable at the time of permitting. All impact fees are to be paid before 
issuance of any building permit. Proof of Sumter County impact fees paid 
shall be provided to the City of Wildwood. Any impact fees adopted by the 
City of Wildwood, Sumter County or the Sumter County School Board 
prior to issuance of building permits shall also be applicable to the 
Planned Development.   

 
N. Expiration of Planned Development Agreement.  Actual construction must 

begin within the Project within 24 months of the final adoption of the 
Planned Development Agreement.  If no construction has started on the 
approved Planned Development within 24 months, the Planned 
Development shall lapse and be of no further effect. The City Commission 
may extend the Planned Development for periods of up to twelve (12) 
months. However, the City Commission shall not allow extensions beyond 
24 months after the effective date of this Ordinance. 

4.d. 
Page 10 of 16



Page 6 of 6 
Ordinance No. O2013-53 

Triumph South Planned Development Agreement 

 

 
 
 
SECTION 4: SEVERABILITY. 
 
If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of competent 
jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, then all remaining 
provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
 
SECTION 5: EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its approval and 
adoption by the City Commission. 
 
 
 
PASSED AND ORDAINED in regular session of the City Commission of the City 
of Wildwood, Sumter County, Florida, this   day of   , 2013. 
 
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
             
ATTEST:      ED WOLF, MAYOR  

Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk 
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:    _____ 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

4.d. 
Page 11 of 16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2013-53 

“Exhibit A” 

Wildwood Sumter Holdings, LLC 

Legal Description 

 

4.d. 
Page 12 of 16



 
 
PARCEL 1: 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER 
COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
PARCEL 2: 
THE WEST 463.40 FEET OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 
OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
 
TOGETHER WITH AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS: 
 
A PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 
1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE S89°41'51"E 
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 
32, A DISTANCE OF 463.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE DEPARTING SAID SOUTH LINE N00°31'08"E ALONG A LINE 
PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4  OF SAID SECTION 32, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 
FEET; THENCE S89°41'51"E, A DISTANCE OF 199.18 FEET; THENCE 
N00°31'56"E, A DISTANCE OF 330.00 FEET; THENCE S89°41'51"E, 
A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 
1/4 OF SAID SECTION 32;  THENCE S00°31'56"W ALONG THE EAST 
LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 32, A DISTANCE OF 
60.00 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING SAID EAST LINE, N89°41'51"W, A 
DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET; THENCE S00°31'56"W, A DISTANCE OF 
330.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4  OF SAID 
SECTION 32; THENCE N89°41'51"W ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A 
DISTANCE OF 259.17 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. LESS 
RIGHT OF WAY FOR COUNTY ROAD 462. 
 
PARCEL 3: 
 
THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 
OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS AND EXCEPT: 
 
BEGIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 THENCE RUN SOUTH 16.00 

4.d. 
Page 13 of 16



FEET, NORTHEASTERLY TO A POINT 16.00 FEET EAST OF THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING; THENCE RUN WEST 16.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, ALL LYING AND BEING IN SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 18 
SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
 
TOGETHER WITH A PERPETUAL, NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR 
INGRESS AND EGRESS CREATED BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED NOVEMBER 
15, 2005 IN O.R. BOOK 1476, PAGE 374, PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, SAID EASEMENT BEING OVER, ACROSS 
AND UPON THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCELS: 
 
THE NORTH 16.00 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 
1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA; AND THE WEST 50.00 
FEET OF THE NORTH 16.00 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 
18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
 

4.d. 
Page 14 of 16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2013-53 

“Exhibit B” 

Wildwood Sumter Holdings, LLC 

Conceptual Development Plan 

 

4.d. 
Page 15 of 16



TR
IU

M
PH

 S
OU

TH

1 1

WLC

CMW

09-26-13

PUD

131240.0000

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

(6
6'

 R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

C.
R.

 4
62

NOTE:
THE INTERNAL PROJECT BOUNDARY LOT LINES,
PHASE LINES, ROADWAYS, SIDEWALKS, OPEN
SPACE, IMPERVIOUS AREA, AND D.R.A.'S ARE
SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

4.d. 
Page 16 of 16



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

    
 

HISTORY
 
The app
applicatio
located to
 
Annexati
contained
 
The app
applicatio
future sh
 
Staff rec
 

 
 
 
Jason Mc
Developm
 
 

 

CITY

CT: Ord

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

                          

Y/FACTS/ISS

plicant, Joe 
on for a por
o the southw

on into the 
d within the 

plicant inten
ons for the 
ould the Co

commends a

cHugh 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

dinance O2

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 
                          

UES: 

Nisbett for
rtion of parc
west of the in

City is app
City’s Joint 

nds to subm
subject prop
mmission m

approval of

 

es Coordina

SSION OF

EXECUT

2013-55: A
 

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

                          

r Acorn Inv
cel C13=109
ntersection o

propriate be
Planning Are

mit Small S
perty. Those

move to anne

f Ordinance

ator 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

Annexation

Appro

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

                 

vestments, 
9. The prope
of C-466 and

ecause the 
ea with Sum

Scale Comp
e application

ex the proper

e O2013-55.

ITY OF W

MARY 

n of a portio

oval of Ordin

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

LLC, has s
erty to be a
d C-209. 

property is 
mter County.

prehensive 
ns will be b
rty.  

WILDWOO

on of Parc

nance O20

TING: 1
1

ting  
 

 
e:   

submitted a
nnexed tota

contiguous 

Plan Amen
brought to C

OD 

cel C13=109

013-55 

1/11/13 Firs
1/25/13 Ado

a voluntary 
als 1.5 +/- a

to the City

ndment and
Commission 

9 

st Reading
option 

annexation 
cres and is 

y limits and 

d Rezoning 
in the near 

4.e. 
Page 1 of 6



 

 
Ordinance O2013-55 

Acorn Investments (C13=109) Annexation 
Page 1 of 5 

ORDINANCE NO. O2013-55 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY 
ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 1.5 ACRES BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF C-466 
AND WEST OF C-209; IN SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 18 
SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-
14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED 
PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
Now, therefore, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of 
Wildwood, Florida: 

 
 SECTION 1.  Based upon the petition of the owner of the following described real 
property, which is generally located on the south side of C-466 and west of C-209, to be 
annexed into the City the property is hereby annexed into the City of Wildwood pursuant 
to Section 171.204, Florida Statutes.  The City Commission finds that the property is 
located within the City’s Joint Planning Area with Sumter County, and meets all legal 
requirements for annexation.  The annexed property lying in Sumter County, Florida 
owned by Acorn Investments, is more particularly described as follows: 
 
 
 

Parcel # C13=109 
1.5 +/- Acres 

  

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 
A PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF 
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, 
SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 13; THENCE SOUTH 00°00'00" EAST ALONG 
THE EAST LINE OF SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 13, A 
DISTANCE OF 67.05 FEET; THENCE NORTH 90°00'00" WEST 28.70 FEET TO A 
POINT OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD NUMBER 209 AND 
THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD NUMBER 466; THENCE SOUTH 
00°10'23" EAST ALONG AFOREMENTIONED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 1538.00 FEET 

4.e. 
Page 2 of 6



 

 
Ordinance O2013-55 

Acorn Investments (C13=109) Annexation 
Page 2 of 5 

TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 89°52'08" WEST 1306.99 FEET 
TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 
1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE RUN SOUTHERLY 
50 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTH 1/2 OF NORTH 
1/2 OF NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 
RUN EASTERLY 1307 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NO. 209; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
RUN NORTHERLY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
 
CONTAINING 1.50 ACRES MORE OR LESS.           

 
 SECTION 2.  All of the above described annexed property shall liable for its 
proportionate share of the future and existing indebtedness of the City of Wildwood. 
 
 
 SECTION 3.  All of the above described annexed property shall be subject to the 
laws and ordinance of the City of Wildwood as if this territory had been a part of the City 
of Wildwood at the time of passage and approval of said laws and ordinances. 
 
  

SECTION 4.  Until such time as the City amends its comprehensive plan, the 
current Sumter County zoning classification and future land use regulations will remain 
in full force and effect. 
 
 

SECTION 5.  Section 1-14 of the City of Wildwood Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to include the legal description of the annexed parcel pursuant to this 
Ordinance.  
 
 
 SECTION 6. If any portion of this Ordinance is declared invalid for any purpose, 
the remaining portion shall remain valid and in full force and effect. 
  

 
SECTION 7.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon final approval by the City 

Commission. 
 
  

4.e. 
Page 3 of 6



 

 
Ordinance O2013-55 

Acorn Investments (C13=109) Annexation 
Page 3 of 5 

 DONE AND ORDAINED this ____  day of _____, 2013, by the City Commission 
of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
 
SEAL 
 
ATTEST: CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk Ed Wolf, Mayor 
 
 
First Reading:  _______________ 
 
 
Second Reading:  _______________ 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
  

4.e. 
Page 4 of 6



 

 
Ordinance O2013-55 

Acorn Investments (C13=109) Annexation 
Page 4 of 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Property to be Annexed 
 

A portion of parcel C13=109 
  

4.e. 
Page 5 of 6



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 LOCATION MAP

ACORN INVESTMENTS, LLC
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - A

co
rn.

mx
d -

 10
/29

/20
13

 10
:38

:16
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

C
R

 2
09

C-466 E

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

CR 222

CR 214

CR 204

CR 216

C
R

 1
05

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

C-472

C
R

 2
03

CR 114

CR 110

CR 106

C
R

 2
01

N
E

 2
7t

h 
S

T

CR 108

C
R

 1
07

N
E

 3
7t

h 
D

R

C
R

 2
07

C
R

 1
1

9

N
E

 3
6t

h 
S

T

N
E

 2
6th D

R

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

C
R

 2
07

 W

NE 103rd AVE

NE 110th RD
N

 U
S

 3
0

1

4.e. 
Page 6 of 6



SUBJEC

 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

 
    
 
HISTORY
 
The Flor
District u
7, 2013. 
 
Kimley H
departme
regulatio
regulatio
  
Ordinanc
as recom
 
 
Staff rec
 

 
 
 
Jason Mc
Developm
 
 

CITY

CT: Ord
Ma

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

                          

Y/FACTS/ISS

rida Departm
updated their

Horn and A
ents and ha
ns containe
ns.  

ce O2013-56
mmended by

commends a

cHugh 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

dinance O
anagement 

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 

                          

UES: 

ment of Envi
r regulations

Associates 
as recomme
d within the

6 amends Se
 Kimley-Hor

approval of

 

es Coordina

SSION OF

EXECUT

O2013-56 A
Requirem
 

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

                          

ironmental P
s pertaining 

has consult
ended the 

e Land Deve

ection 6.4 of
rn and Assoc

f Ordinance

ator 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

Amending 
ments in the

Appro

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

                 

Protection a
to water qu

ted with th
City modify

elopment Re

f the Land D
ciates. 

e O2013-56.

ITY OF W

MARY 

the City’
e Land Dev

oval of Ordin

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

nd the Sout
ality and sto

e Developm
y the draina
egulations to

Development

WILDWOO

’s Drainag
velopment

nance O20

TING: F
A

ting  
 

 
e:   

thwest Florid
ormwater ma

ment Servic
age and sto
o be consist

t Regulation

OD 

ge and St
t Regulatio

013-56 

First Reading
Adoption: 11/

da Water M
anagement 

ces and Pu
ormwater m
tent with the

s to reflect t

tormwater 
ons 

g: 11/11/13
/25/13 

Management 
on October 

ublic Works 
management 
e new state 

he changes 

4.f. 
Page 1 of 12



4.f. 
Page 2 of 12



4.f. 
Page 3 of 12



 
Ordinance No. O2013-56 

Update to Stormwater Regulations 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2013-56 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
AMENDING SECTION 6.4 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; 
PERTAINING DRAINAGE AND STORM WATER 
MANAGEMENT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and the 

Southwest Florida Water Management District updated their regulations pertaining to 
water quality and stormwater management on October 7, 2013; 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to amend Section 6.4 (Drainage and Stormwater 

Management) of the Land Development Regulations to be consistent with the new state 
regulations. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 

 
SECTION 1. The amendments to Section 6.4 of the Land Development 

Regulations are shown in the attached “Exhibit A” with strikethrough for deletions and 
underline for additions. 
   

 
SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 

the same are hereby repealed.  
 

 
SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 

to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
 
  

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption during the second 
and final reading by the City of Wildwood City Commission. 
 
 
 

4.f. 
Page 4 of 12



 
Ordinance No. O2013-56 

Update to Stormwater Regulations 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2013-56 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
AMENDING SECTION 6.4 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; 
PERTAINING TO DRAINAGE AND STORM WATER 
MANAGEMENT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and the 

Southwest Florida Water Management District updated their regulations pertaining to 
water quality and stormwater management on October 7, 2013; 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to amend Section 6.4 (Drainage and Stormwater 

Management) of the Land Development Regulations to be consistent with the new state 
regulations. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 

 
SECTION 1. The amendments to Section 6.4 of the Land Development 

Regulations are shown in the attached “Exhibit A” with strikethrough for deletions and 
underline for additions. 
   

 
SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 

the same are hereby repealed.  
 

 
SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 

to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
 
  

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption during the second 
and final reading by the City of Wildwood City Commission. 
 
 
 

4.f. 
Page 5 of 12



 
Ordinance No. O2013-56 

Update to Stormwater Regulations 
2 of 2 

 
 DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2013, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 
             

Ed Wolf, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: __________________ 
     Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4.f. 
Page 6 of 12



 

6.4.  Drainage and stormwater management. 

(A) General. 
(1)  No  person  shall  conduct  a  development  or  redevelopment  activity,  subdivide, make  any 

change  in  the  use  of  land,  construct  any  stormwater management  system  or  structure,  or 

change  the  size of  an existing  structure without obtaining approval  from  the City  as provided 

herein. 

(2)  Approval  of  the  stormwater  management  plansAuthorization  of  construction  shall  be 

contingent on approval of any required permit from the Southwest Florida Water Management 

District Management  District  (SWFWMD),  FDEP,  FDOT,  or  any  other  agency  with  regulatory 

jurisdiction over the project; however, approval by another government agency will not result in 

automatic approval of the stormwater management plans by the City. 

(3) The stormwater management system is required to be designed by a registered professional 

licensed  by  and  in  the  state  of  Florida  and  practicing  under  Chapter  471,  472,  481  or  492 

engineer. 

(4) The system shall provide for drainage of lots, streets, roads, and other public areas as well as 

handling any runoff from adjacent areas that naturally flows into the subject area. 

(5)  The  drainage  system  shall  be  designed  for  long  life,  low maintenance  cost,  and  ease  of 

maintenance. 

(6) Peak rate and volume attenuation.  Peak discharge rate and volume attenuation shall be as 

required in the SWFWMD regulations and in these regulations. 

(7) Development within flood prone areas (100‐year flood).  All development within flood prone 

areas, as delineated on the official national flood insurance program, flood insurance rate maps, 

or  the  latest and best  information available,  shall  comply with  the  requirements of  SWFWMD 

and the criteria in the flood hazard regulations section of this Code. 

(8) Where  a  permit  is  not  required  under  Chapter  62‐330,  F.A.C.,  or where  a  lesser  permit 

threshold  is  applicable  under  FDEP  or  SWFWMD  rules,  the  stormwater management  system 

must  meet,  at  a  minimum,  the  applicable  criteria.    Applicants  are  strongly  encouraged  to 

conduct a pre‐application meeting with City staff in these instances. 

(B) Water quality. 
(1)  All  stormwater  water management  systems  are  required  to  treat  the  required  pollution 

abatement volume prior to discharge to receiving watersprovide stormwater quality treatment in 

compliance with the applicable SWFWMD rules and criteria. 

(2)  The  pollution  abatementrequired  water  quality  volume  and  treatment  method  varies 

depending on the size and location of the site and shall be as required by SWFWMD. 

(3) The design engineer shall demonstrate that  the  treatment requirements of  the SWFWMD 
are met by the proposed stormwater system design  The amount of volume available for water 
quantity storage is subject to the treatment recovery rules of the SWFWMD, dependent on the 
type  of  treatment  system  provided..    If  full  recovery  has  not  occurred  the  water  quantity 
calculations must account  for  the  remaining  volume and  the  conditions within  the pond  (i.e. 
standing water at the beginning of the design storm analysis). 

Formatted: Right:  0.05", Line spacing: 
Exactly 13.35 pt

4.f. 
Page 7 of 12



 

 (4) Water quality pollution abatement volume shall not be required in stormwater management 

systems that have zero discharge up to and including the 100‐year, 24‐hour storm event. 

(C) Retention/detention pond requirements. 

(1) For projects having drainage areas  less than or equal to  five  (5) acres, calculations may be 
based on the rational method (Q=CIA). The design criteria shall be based on the latest available 

Intensity‐Duration Curves published by FDOT for Zone 7. 

(2) For projects having drainage areas greater than five (5) acres, the Soil Conservation Service 

(SCS) methodology shall be used. The rainfall distribution utilized shall be the SCS Type II, Florida 

4.f. 
Page 8 of 12



 

Modified 24‐Hour, Antecedent Moisture Condition II. The design engineer shall submit complete 

copies  of  all  input  parameters,  supporting  calculations,  assumptions,  and  documentation 

pertaining to the design for review by the City. 

(3) All  so i l s  data used  for  soil permeability or  infiltration analysesdesign  shall be  signed  and 
sealed by  a registered professional engineer.        If  infiltration  is considered  in  the design of any 
retention/detention pond, signed and sealed geotechnical field data and laboratory results must 
be  provided  as  part  of  the  design  calculations.    A minimum  of  two  (2)  soil  borings  shall  be 
provided within each retention/detention pond.  The minimum depth of the soil boring shall be 
six feet (6’) below the proposed pond bottom elevation.  If infiltration is considered in the design 
of any retention/detention pond, signed and sealed geotechnical field data and laboratory results 
must be provided as part of the design calculations. 
(4)  For  a  project  or  portion  of  a  project  within  an  open  basins,  the  stormwater 

retention/detention  facility  shall be  sized  to  fully  retain  the  post development  runoff  volume 

l e s sminus  the  pre‐development  runoff  volume  for  the  25‐year,  24‐hour  storm  event.    Post 

developed  discharge  rates  shall  be  maintained  at  or  below  the  25‐year,  24‐  hour  pre 

development discharge rate. 

(5)  For  a  project  or  portion  of  a  project  in  a  closed  basin,  the  required  retention  volume 
shall  be  the  post‐development  runoff  less  the  pre‐development  runoff  for  the  100‐
year,  24‐hour  storm  event.    The  total  post development  volume  leaving  the  site  shall 
be no more  than  the  total pre‐development  volume  leaving  the  site  for  the 100‐year, 
24‐hour storm event.   Post developed discharge  rates  shall be maintained at or below 
the  100‐year,  24‐hour  pre‐development  discharge  rate.  water  retention/detention 
facilityshall  be  sized  to  fully  retain  the  post‐development  runoff  volume  for  the  100‐year, 
24‐hour storm event. 
(6)  In  all  cases  of  stormwater  discharges,  the  post  development  discharge  to  downstream 

properties shall not cause adverse off‐site impacts and the discharges shall be limited to the pre‐ 

development rate, and general flow pattern. 

(7)  A minimum  freeboard  of  six  inches  (6”)  above  the  design  high  water  elevation  shall  be 

provided  for  all  retention/detention ponds.  The  design high water elevation  is  defined  as  the 

expected  peak  stage  elevation  expected  for  the  100‐year,  24‐hour  stormwater management 

facility as a result of the applicable design storm event. 

 (8)  The  project  engineer  shall  submit  drainage  calculations  demonstrating  that  stormwater 

retention basins will  fully  recover  the  total design  storm volume within 14 days  following  the 

design rainfall event.  For ponds not able to recover the design volume within 14 days, the pond 

volume  shall  be   increased  to  retain  the  post‐development minus  pre  development  runoff 

volume and peak discharge rate from a second 25‐year, 24‐hour design storm in an open basin, 

or  the  post‐development minus  pre‐development  runoff  volume  from  a  second  100‐year,  24‐ 

hour design storm if in a closed basin. 

(9) All assumed drainage calculation parameters must be  listed and supported by conventional 

methods.     All  geotechnical parameters must be  supported by  signed and  sealed  geotechnical 

field data and  laboratory results.  Calculations must be presented in a format acceptable to the 

City.  The  final determination on the suitability of assumed parameters  is at the sole discretion 

of the City Engineer. 

(D) Fencing requirements. 

Formatted: Right:  0.05", Space Before:  0 pt

Formatted: Right:  0.05", Line spacing: 
Exactly 13.35 pt

Formatted: Right:  0.05", Line spacing: 
Exactly 13.35 pt

4.f. 
Page 9 of 12



 

(1) Wet ponds. Fencing shall be  required unless  the side slopes have a maximum steepness of 

fivefour‐to‐one (54:1) for to a depth of at  least  four two  feet (4’2’) below the control elevation 

in the pond.  Below this elevation, the side slopes may be increased to two‐to‐one (2:1). 

(2) Dry ponds. Fencing shall be required when the side slopes are steeper than four‐to‐one (4:1). 

Dry ponds  shall be a maximum of  ten  feet  (10’) deep, measured  from pond bottom  to  top of 

bank. 

(3) When provided,  fencing shall be  six  feet  (6’) high with a  twelve  feet  (12’) wide  flat access 

berm adjacent to the inside perimeter of the fence. 

(E) Storm sewer and culvert design. 

(1) Types and requirements. Where drainage pipes are utilized, the following standards apply: 

(a)  Storm  sewers  shall  be  of  reinforced  concrete  or  other  FDOT  approved material, 

subject to additional approval by the City, and have a minimum diameter of 18 inches or 

4.f. 
Page 10 of 12



 

equal.  An inlet or manhole is required at each change of alignment or grade.  Minimum 

pipe diameters may be reduced in grassed areas not subject to vehicular traffic; 

(b) Where any  storm pipe  terminates at an earthen slope a mitered end  section and 

concrete collar, or approved equal, is required; 

(c) The following maximum lengths of pipe shall be used when spacing access structures 

of any type: 

 
TABLE 6‐2 

Pipe Diameter Maximum Pipe Length 

Less than 18 inches 300 feet 

24 to 36 inches 400 feet 

42 inches and larger 500 feet 
 
(F) Conveyance System Design storm (minimum). 

 
TABLE 6‐3 

Facility Frequency and Duration 

Principal arterial bridges and evacuation routes 100‐year 24 hours 

Canals, ditches, swales, storm drains or culverts for drainage 

external to the development 
25‐year 24 hours 

Canals, ditches, swales, storm drains or culverts for drainage 

internal to the development 
10‐year 24 hours 

 
(1) The design frequency for major drainage systems may be  increased if deemed necessary by 

the  City  to  protect  known  flooding  conditions  in  upstream  or  downstream  properties  or  to 

comply with other regulations. 

(2)  Design  tailwater.   All  storm  sewer  systems  and  culverts  shall  be  designed  taking  into 
consideration the tailwater of the receiving facility or water body. The tailwater elevation used 

shall be based on  the  tailwater elevation of  the  receiving water body at  the peak  time of  the 

design storm.  Alternatively, the tailwater may be assumed to be the design high water elevation 

of the receiving water body for the design storm. 

(3)  The  hydraulic  gradient  line  for  the  storm  sewer  system  shall  be  computed  taking  into 
consideration the design tailwater on the system and the energy losses associated with entrance 

into  and  exit  from  the  system,  friction  through  the  system,  and  turbulence  in  the  individual 

manholes, catch basins, and junctions within the system. 

(4) The design criteria to be utilized for the design of pavement drainage shall be as follows: 

4.f. 
Page 11 of 12



 

TABLE 6‐4 
 

Arterial streets 
10‐year, 24‐hour, hydraulic gradient line 1.0 foot 

below the gutter flowline 
 

Collector and local streets 
10‐year, 24‐hour, hydraulic gradient line 0.5 feet 

below the gutter flowline 
 
(G) Erosion protection.   Standard practices  shall be used  to prevent erosion and  the depositing of  soil 

off‐site pursuant to the requirements of the FDEP Generic Permit for Stormwater Discharge from Large 

and Small Construction Activities. 

(H) Maintenance. 
(1)  A  written  operation  and  maintenance  plan   shall   contain   information  per   SWFWMD 

regulations as the minimum criteria that shall be accepted by the City. 

(2)  The  installed  stormwater  system  shall  be maintained  by  the  legal  entity  responsible  for 

maintenance. All permit applications shall contain documentation sufficient to demonstrate that 

the  operation  and  maintenance  entity   is   the   legal  entity  empowered  and  obligated   to 

perpetually maintain the stormwater management facilities. 

(3)  The  stormwater  management  system  to  be  maintained  by  the  legal  entity  shall  have 

adequate  easements,  in  accordance  with  this  Code,  to  permit  the  City  to  inspect  and,  if 

necessary, to take corrective action should the legal entity fail to maintain the system properly. 

 

4.f. 
Page 12 of 12



THIS LEASE 

This lease is entered into this day of   , A.D., 2013, by and 

between the City of Wildwood, herein called the lessor, and Dodd McDowell, DM7 Cattle 

Company, herein called the lessee. The parties agree as follows: 

1. In consideration of the covenants herein contained on the part of the said 

lessee to be kept and performed, the said lessor does hereby lease to the said lessee that 

portion of the property described in the attached Exhibit "A" that is: (a) not currently and has 

not been used by the City in operation or maintenance of its rapid infiltration basins which are 

also located on the front portion of the property described in Exhibit "A"; and, (b) that portion of 

the property that has been leased by the City to AT&T for a cell tower on a portion of the 

property described in Exhibit "A". 

2. The term of this lease shall be twelve (12) months from the  11th  day of    

November  A.D., 2013. 

3. And the said lessee covenants with the said lessor to pay the rent in an 

annual payment of $1248.00 on the  11th  day of November, 2013; to make no unlawful, improper 

or offensive use of the premises; not to assign this lease or to sublet any part of said premises 

without the written consent of the lessor; not to use said premises for any other purpose than 

for grazing cattle; to bring the fencing up to the standard necessary to contain cattle on the 

property, said initial cost to go against the lease payment, and to be responsible for the cost 

of any on-going required fencing maintenance; to cooperate to allow AT&T access to build 

and maintain a cell tower; and to quit and deliver up said premises at the end of said term 

in good condition as they are now (ordinary wear and decay damage by the elements only 

expected). 

4. The said lessee hereby covenants and agrees that if default shall be made in 

8.b. 
Page 1 of 5



the payment of the rent as aforesaid, or if the said lessee shall violate any of the 

covenants of the lease, then said lessee shall become tenant at sufference, hereby waiving all 

right of notice, and the lessor shall be entitled immediately to re-enter and retake 

possession of the demised premises. 

5. Lessee further covenants and agrees that: (a) he/she shall be responsible for all 

maintenance of the fence and that the fence shall be maintained at all times in a manner that 

will assure that any animal placed on the property will be contained; (b) that the number of 

cattle on the property shall not exceed seventy-five (75) at any point in time;  (c) that Lessee 

shall install a new gate to be approved by Lessor on CR121 and shall use only this gate; and 

(d) Lessee shall not use CR122 for egress to the property. 

6. Lessee further covenants to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Wildwood 

for any claims, suits, actions, damages, liability, and expense in connection with loss of life, 

bodily or personal injury or property damage brought against the City of Wildwood arising 

from or out of, or occasioned wholly or in part by lessee's use of the subject property, 

including, but not limited to, any claim by any person for property or personal injury 

damage. 

7. Lessee further covenants that in the event of default, Lessor shall recover all 

additional rent, special damages, costs and attorney's fees incurred by it as a result of the 

default by Lessee. 

8. Lessee further agrees and covenants that either party may terminate this 

agreement without cause within thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. 

9. Lessee understands and agrees that the fee simple interest in the property that 

is being leased is exempt from ad valorem taxation but that the leasehold interest that is being 

leased by the lessee may be subject to ad valorem taxation.  Lessee agrees that if a tax is due 

8.b. 
Page 2 of 5



because of the use of the property by lessee, lessee will pay the tax . 

 Witness our hands and seals this  day of    , 2013.  
 
 Signed and sealed and Delivered in the presence of: 
        
        City of Wildwood 
 
 
 
              
Witness signature      By: Mayor Ed Wolf 
 
 
       Attest:     

 
        Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk 
      
 
        DM7 Cattle Company 
 
 
 
              
Witness Signature      By: Dodd McDowell 
 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA  
COUNTY OF SUMTER 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this    day of      
2013, by    who is personally known to me or who has produced  
    as identification and who did (did not) take an oath. 
 
             
       Notary Public 
 
       Printed Name:     
 
       Commission No:    
 
       Expiration Date:    
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.b. 
Page 3 of 5



That portion of the North half (N1/2) of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 23 East, in 
Sumter County, Florida, lying East of the CSX (formerly  S.C.L.) Railroad right of way, more 
particularly described as follows: 
 
Commence at the Northeast corner of said Section 29, thence run North 89°51'03" West along 
the North line of said Section 29 a distance of 2587.34 feet; thence run South 00°00'44” East 
25.00 feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 55, Lake Miona Heights an unrecorded subdivision 
and the Point of Beginning; thence continue South 00°00'44”

 
East along the West line of 

Lots 55, 56, and 65, of aforesaid Lake Miona Heights, a distance of 596.00 feet to the 
Southwest corner of Lot 65 of aforesaid Lake Miona Heights; thence run North 89°51'03” 

West 40.00 feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 102, of said Lake Miona Heights, thence run 
South 00°00'44” East 170.00 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot 102, of said Lake Miona 
Heights, thence run South 89°51'03”

 
East 76.35 feet, thence run South 00°01'48" West 

225.00 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot  107, of Lake Miona Heights, thence run South 
89°51'03” East along the South line of Lots 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 82 and 83, a 
distance of 748.10 feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 112, of said Lake Miona Heights, 
thence run South 00°01'48" West a distance of 175.00 feet to the Southwest corner of said 
Lot 112, thence run South 89°51'03” East 58.10 feet, thence run South 00°01'48" West 
225.00 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot 137, of said Lake Miona Heights, thence  run  
South 89°51'03"  East along the  south  line of  said  Lake  Miona  Heights 1560.00 feet to the 
Southeast corner of Lot 125, of said Lake Miona Heights, thence run South 00°01'48" West 
175.00 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot 101, of said lake Miona Heights, thence run 
South 89°51'03”

 
East along the south line of said Lot 101, a distance of 131.68 feet; thence 

run South 00°06'40" East 225.17 feet; thence run North 89°12'39" West 2558.36 feet; thence 
run South 00°27'27" .West 850.67 feet to a point on the north line of Fox Hollow Phase 2 
according to the plat thereof as recorded in plat book 6 at pages 1 and 1B, public records of 
Sumter County, Florida; thence run North 89°48'39" West along aforementioned north line a 
distance of 670.94 feet to a point on the east line of CSX (formerly S.C.L.) Railroad right of 
way; thence run in a northeast direction along aforementioned east right of way a distance of 
2682 feet more or less to a point on the south right of way of County Road Number 114; 
thence run South 89°51'03" East 89 feet more or less to the point of beginning. 
 
Containing 52.6 acres more or less. 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT "A” 

8.b. 
Page 4 of 5



8.b. 
Page 5 of 5



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 
 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

 

 
HISTORY
 
Presente
Esq. for 
Board of
situations
on a case
 
Mr. Vand
what the 
 
 
Staff rec
 

 
 
 
Jason Mc
Developm
 
 

 

CITY

CT:      

STED ACTIO

 W
 

 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

Y/FACTS/IS

ed is a contra
Mr. Vanderl
f Adjustmen
s where the 
e due to con

derlaan is q
City current

commends t

cHugh 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

              Co

ON: 

Work Sessio
Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 

SSUES: 

act prepared
aan to act a
nt and Cod
City’s Spec

nflicts and ot

ualified for t
tly pays for t

the City ent

 

es Coordina

SSION OF

EXECUT

ontract for
 

on (Report O
eting 

_12/1/2013_
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

d by the City
as the reserv
e Enforcem

cial Magistra
ther circums

the position 
the services 

ter into the 

ator 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

r Reserve S

Ex

Only) DAT
 S

 

Vend
___ Term

Deve

UNT: 

y Attorney be
ve Special M

ment cases. 
ate (Archie L
stances.  

and has ag
of Mr. Lowry

contract wi

ITY OF W

MARY 

Special Ma

xecution of 

TE OF MEET
Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date
elopment Se

 
General Fu
 

etween the 
Magistrate fo

A reserve 
Lowry) canno

greed to a c
y.  

ith Kristoph

WILDWOO

agistrate 

the Contra

TING: N
ting  

 

K
e:   

ervices Depa

und 

City and Kri
or the City on

Special Ma
ot rule or m

compensatio

her A. Vand

OD 

act 

November 2

Kristopher Va

artment 

stopher A. V
n Planning a
agistrate is 
ake a recom

on rate that 

derlaan.  

25, 2013 

anderlaan 

Vanderlaan, 
and Zoning, 

needed in 
mmendation

is equal to

8.c. 
Page 1 of 3



 CITY OF WILDWOOD CONTRACT FOR  
RESERVE SPECIAL MAGISTRATE 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT made effective as of the 1st day of December 2013, between the City of 
Wildwood a municipal corporation of the State of Florida (hereinafter “Wildwood”) and Kristopher A. 
Vanderlaan (hereinafter “Attorney”) 
 
 
 WITNESSETH 
 
 WHEREAS, Wildwood appoints a Special Magistrate to serve as the City’s Planning and 
Zoning Board, Board of Adjustment, and Code Enforcement Board; 
 
 WHEREAS, Wildwood has a contract with Archie O. Lowry, Jr. to serve as the City’s primary 
Special Magistrate; 
 
 WHEREAS, from time to time, conflicts as well as planned or unforeseen circumstances may 
arise that prevent the Special Magistrate from ruling on a case;  
 
 WHEREAS, Wildwood is seeking to appoint a qualified individual to serve as a reserve Special 
Magistrate in instances where any conflict, planned or unforeseen circumstance may exist; 
 
 WHEREAS, Attorney is a licensed attorney in good standing with The Florida Bar who and 
has knowledge in planning, zoning, code enforcement, quasi-judicial proceedings, and other local 
government matters; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Wildwood and Attorney would like to enter into an agreement wherein Attorney 
would serve as the Reserve Special Magistrate for Wildwood.   
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the 
parties agree as follows: 
 
 
  1. RECITALS.  The above referenced recitals are recognized as true and incorporated into 
this Agreement as if stated herein.  
 
  2. RESERVE SPECIAL MAGISTRATE.   Attorney shall serve as Reserve Special 
Magistrate for Wildwood on an as needed basis when the Special Magistrate is absent, notwithstanding 
any conflicts of interest or conflicts of scheduling the Reserve Special Magistrate may have.  City shall 
provide Attorney sufficient advance notice of any meetings Attorney is requested to attend.   
 
 3. TERM.      The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year and shall be 
deemed automatically renewed on a year to year basis unless terminated.  Either party may terminate 
this Agreement for any reason whatsoever by providing the other party written notice at least three (3) 
months in advance that they wish to terminate the Agreement.  
 
 4. COMPENSATION.  Wildwood shall pay Attorney an hourly rate of $175.00 per hour 
for acting in his capacity as Reserve Special Magistrate.  Attorney shall bill in quarter hourly 
increments and shall be compensated for travel, preparation, attendance and preparation of orders 
related to any of City’s Planning and Zoning Board, Board of Adjustment, and Code Enforcement 

8.c. 
Page 2 of 3



 
 

 2

 

Board  meetings.    Attorney shall provide an itemized invoice to the City for each month that work is 
performed. 
 
 5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  Attorney shall be an independent contractor and 
shall not be considered an employee of City.   
 
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 
 
 
 
City of Wildwood     Attorney 
 
 
 
________________________________  _________________________________ 
Ed Wolf, Mayor     Kristopher A. Vanderlaan, Esq. 
        
 
 
 
Attest:      
 
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk     Bill Ed Cannon, City Manager 

8.c. 
Page 3 of 3



General Fund Revenue 
Budget Analysis Report 

For the Month Ended September, 2013 
Fy 201 2-2013 

ITEM BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE %COLLECTED 
InterFund Transfers- Industrial Park $ 	 10,000.00 $ 	10,000.00 $ 	 - 100.00% 
InterFund Transfers-Enterprise Fund $ 	 350,000.00 $ 	250,000.00 $ 	100,000.00 71 .43% 
State Revenue Sharing-State(lntergovt) $ 	 176,024.00 $ 	165,074.64 $ 	10,949.36 93.78% 
Local Option Gas Tax-State(lntergovt) $ 	 304,003.00 $ 	281,261.23 $ 	22741.77 92.52% 
.01 Infrastructure Surtax-State ( Intergovt) $ 	 686,703.00 $ 	699,070.27 $ 	(12,367.27) 101 .80% 
State Sales Tax-(lntergovt) $ 	 388,648.00 $ 	375,786.49 $ 	12,861.51 96.69% 
County Motor Fuel Tax(9th cent) (lntergovt) $ 	 48,000.00 $ 	44,866.36 $ 	3,133.64 93.47% 
State Beverage Licenses $ 	 2,451.00 $ 	3,667.30 $ 	(1,216.30) 149.62% 
Mobile Home Licenses-State (lntergovt) $ 	 14,192.00 $ 	13,729.81 $ 	462.19 96.74% 
Ad Valorem Taxes-Wildwood $ 	1,533,344.00 $ 	1,379,811.19 $ 	153,532.81 89.99% 
Ad Valorem Taxes- CRA District-City $ 	 68,950.00 $ 	68,950.00 $ 	 - 100.00% 
Ad Valorem Taxes-CRA District-County $ 	 101,992.00 $ 	107,539.00 $ 	(5,547.00) 105.44% 
Utility Tax- Water Sales- City $ 	 33,500.00 $ 	35,287.95 $ 	(1,787.95) 105.34% 
Utility Tax- Villages 5% Water Utility & Central $ 	 160,000.00 $ 	175,436.17 $ 	(15,436.17) 109.65% 
Utility Tax-Electric/Gas $ 	 250,000.00 $ 	461,424.50 $ 	(211424.50) 184.57% 
Telecommunications (Communications Services) (lntergovt) $ 	 221,118.00 $ 	194,391.36 $ 	26,726.64 87.91% 
Franchise Taxes-Electric (Progress Energy) $ 	 346,000.00 $ 	344,995.13 $ 	1,004.87 99.71% 
Franchise Taxes-Electric (SECO) $ 	 100,000.00 $ 	123,699.57 $ 	(23,699.57) 123.70% 
Franchises Taxes- Refuse Service (Waste Mgmt) $ 	 90,000.00 $ 	93,217.49 $ 	(3,217.49) 103.57% 
Franchise Taxes- Natural Gas (TECO) $ 	 5,000.00 $ 	3,398.23 $ 	1,601.77 67.96% 
Interest Income $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	2,351.59 $ 	(351.59) 117.58% 
Community Development Services $ 	 75,000.00 $ 	150,175.58 $ 	(75,175.58) 200.23% 
Second Dollar Fees- Police $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	1,768.27 $ 	231.73 88.41% 
Fines & Forfeitures- Police $ 	 54,000.00 $ 	30,601.21 $ 	23,398.79 56.67% 
Code Enforcement $ 	 - $ 	1,050.73 $ 	(1,050.73) 0.00% 
CommunityCenterRental $ 	 30,000.00 $ 	39,701.77 $ 	(9,701.77) 132.34% 
Community Center Reservation Fees $ 	 1,450.00 $ 	1,918.45 $ 	(468.45) 132.31% 
Miscellaneous General Fund $ 	 20,000.00 $ 	41,772.00 $ 	(21,772.00) 208.86% 
Summer Camp Registrations $ 	 20,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	20,000.00 0.00% 
Dixie Youth Baseball Registration Fees $ 	 1,425.00 $ 	1,075.00 $ 	350.00 75.44% 
Life Flight- MEDIVAC LEASE $ 	 12,000.00 $ 	12,000.00 $ 	 - 100.00% 
Jackson Street Lease $ 	 - $ 	3,000.00 $ 	(3,000.00) 0.00% 
Auction Proceeds $ 	 - $ 	16,033.78 $ 	(16,033.78) 0.00% 
ADT, LLC Donation $ 	 - $ 	5,000.00 $ 	(5,000.00) 0.00% 
Historical Assoc. Due/Contributions $ 	 - $ 	11,386.17 $ 	(11,386.17) 0.00% 
Misc. Grants I Vest $ 	 - $ 	2,078.98 $ 	(2,078.98) 0.00% 
Fuel Tax Refunds -State $ 	 6,200.00 $ 	7,180.98 $ 	(980.98) 115.82% 
USDA Police Vehicle Grant-201 0-2011 $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
USDA Police Vehicle Grant-2011-2012 $ 	 83,000.00 $ 	79,496.93 $ 	3,503.07 95.78% 

0 $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
0 $ 	 45,000.00 $ 	45,000.00 $ 	 - 100.00%,  

0.00% City Occupational Licenses $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 
CRA Administration Costs $ 	 19,297.00 $ 	 - $ 	19,297.00 0.00% 
Growers Market $ 	 9,000.00 $ 	 218.00 $ 	8,782.00 2.42% 
Park's & Recreation Activities $ 	 13,500.00 $ 	8,830.40 $ 	4,669.60 65.41% 
Sumter County Dispatch Compensation $ 	 100,000.00 $ 	100,000.00 $ 	 - 100.00% 
Administrative Building Services- Sumter County $ 	 60,000.00 $ 	59,983.20 $ 	 16.80 99.97% 
FDOT Lighting Agreement $ 	 11,249.00 $ 	11,249.00 $ 	 - 100.00% 
FDOT Maintenance Agreement $ 	 6,400.00 $ 	5,124.00 $ 	1,276.00 80.06% 
CDBG Grant- State $ 	 - $ 	171,835.52 $ 	(171,835.52) 0.00% 
Police Impact Fees $ 	 10,000.00 $ 	147,020.62 $ 	(137,020.62) 1470.21% 
Parks & Recreation Impact Fees $ 	 10,000.00 $ 	13,920.64 $ 	(3,920.64) 139.21% 
Cash Forward- General Fund $ 	 425,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	425,000.00 0.00% 
Cash Forward- CRA Districts $ 	 28,257.00 $ 	 - $ 	28,257.00 0.00% 

$ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES $ 	5,934,103.00 $ 	5,801,379.51 $ 	133,323.49 97.75% 

8.d. 
Page 1 of 4



.934.703.00 $ 5,598,623.46 TOT4 

General Fund Expenditures 
Budget Analysis Report 

For The Month Ended September, 2013 
Fy 2012-2013 

BUDGETED GENERAL FUND DEPARTMENTS ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

$ 	53,003.00 $ 50,255.64 $ 	2,747.36 Legislative (Mayor/Commissioners 94.82% 
$ 	173866.00 $ 173,961.41 $ Executive (City Manager) (95.41) 100.05% 
$ 	649,153.00 $ 	68,632.17 Clerk/Finance Administration $ 580,520.83 89.43% 
$ 	347,684.00 $ 	(58,120.84) $ 405,804.84 Development Services 116.72% 
$ 	67,919.00 $ 57,908.97 $ 	10,010.03 Human Resources 85.26% 
$ 	2,209,631.00 $ 2,534,225.69 $ 	(324,594.69) 114.69% Police 
$ 	886,258.00 $ 831,605.56 $ 	54,652.44 Streets/Public Works 93.83% 
$ 	179,530.00 $ 169,810.47 $ 	9,719.53 94.59% Fleet Services 

$ 	(38,715.35) $ 	198,719.00 $ 237,434.35 Community Redevelopment 119.48% 
$ 	413,325.00 $ 382,415.66 $ 	30,909.34 Parks & Recreation 92.52% 
$ 	49,050.00 $ 53,050.04 $ 	(4,000.04) Community Center 108.16% 
$ $ 0.00% 

$ 5, R1iNGEXPE' 	5,228 ,1ßQQ. $ 	(246,6 104.76% 

NOTES: 

DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED BUDGETED ACTUAL DEBT SERVICE 
$  31,060.00 
$ 90,570.00 

$ 	31,060.00 $ City Hall Loan - Principal 0.00% 
$ 	90,570.00 $ 0.00% City Hall Loan - Interest 

$ 12163ooQ; TOTA1 PT SE 1 63 0.00% 

BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED CONTINGENCIES 
$ 	564,455.00 
$ 	10,000.00 
$ 	10,000.00 
$ 	480.00 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 	564,455.00 
$ 	10,000.00 
$ 	10,000.00 
$ 	480.00 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

General Fund Operating 
Police Impact Fees 
Parks & Recreation Impact Fees 
CRA DISTRICTS 

$ 	 II 0 00% 584j9. 00 TOTAL- C 

NERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

8.d. 
Page 2 of 4



Enterprise Fund Revenue 
Budget Analysis Report 

For The Month Ended September, 2013 
Fy 2012-2013 

ITEM BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % COLLECTED 
Water Operational $ 	1,420545.00 $ 	1,503,085.35 $ 	(82,540.35) 105.81% 
WaterConnection Fees $ 	141,229.00 $ 	 76,377.28 $ 	64,851.72 54.08% 
Water TIE Fees $ 	2,446.00 $ 	 59,032.93 $ 	(56,586.93) 2413.45% 
Water Meter Installs $ 	24,000.00 $ 	 34,079.31 $ 	(10,079.31) 142.00% 
Water - Miscellaneous (on/off) $ 	23,000.00 $ 	 33,350.65 $ 	(10,350.65) 145.00% 
Water Income - Other $ 	7,500.00 $ 	 24,190.13 $ 	(16,690.13) 322.54% 
Wastewater Operational $ 	2,340,844.00 $ 	2,468,864.04 $ 	(128,020.04) 105.47% 
Wastewater Connection Fees $ 	109,052.00 $ 	148,195.05 $ 	(39,143.05) 135.89% 
Wastewater TIE Fees $ 	3,200.00 $ 	 84,006.07 $ 	(80,806.07) 2625.19% 
Wastewater - Other Miscellaneous $ 	14,100.00 $ 	 2,907.97 $ 	11,192.03 20.62% 
WastewaterTSS/COD $ 	700,523.00 $ 	700,344.02 $ 	178.98 99.97% 
Reuse Water Operations $ 	53,427.00 $ 	 56,738.88 $ 	(3,311.88) 106.20% 
Interest Income $ 	1,450.00 $ 	 2,549.32 $ 	(1,099.32) 175.82% 
Word Property - Grant Feasbility Services $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
Turtle Mount Land Lease-Tower Site $ 	12,000.00 $ 	 13,000.00 $ 	(1,000.00) 0.00% 
Police User Fees- Clearing Acct $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
Water-Sewer - Cash Brought Forward 

Total 	Enterpršse Funci Revonues 
$ 	329,948.00 $ 	 - $ 	329,948.00 0.00% 

$ 	5 183 26400 $ 	5206 721 00 5 	(23457 00) 100 45% 

Greenwood Cemetery Revenues $ 	5,300.00 $ 	 4,857.81 $ 	442.19 91 .66% 
Greenwood Cemetery - Cash Forward $ 	7,500.00 $ 	 - $ 	7,500.00 0.00% 

i,s0000 $I 	942.19 

Industrial Park - MISCELLANEOUS $ 	325.00 	$ 	 81.04 $ 	243 96 24.94% 
Industrial Park - Cash Forward $ 	109 0.00 $ 	 10,174.04 $ 	775.96 92.91% 

tl.lndustríaI 	kLrd Revodjr: $ 	11,275.00 5 	12SS08 $ 	, 	1,019.92 91% 

TOTAL- ALL ENTERPRISE OPERATIONS 
	

Sf207,339.00 
	

s,221,8a3.89 $ 	(14,494.89) 

8.d. 
Page 3 of 4



Enterprise Fund Expenditures 
Budget Analysis Report 

For the Monthe Ended September, 2013 
FY 201 2-2013 

ENTERPRISE FUND DEPARTMENTS BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT ADMINISTRATION $ 	492,367.00 $ 	429,004.61 $ 	63,362.39 87.13% 
WATER DEPARTMENT $ 	 - $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT $ 	 - $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 
UTILITIES DEPARTMENT $ 	2,443,357.00 $ 2,514,204.86 $ 	(70,847.86) 102.90% 
INDUSTRIAL PARK $ 	1,275.00 $ 	255.08 $ 	1,019.92 20.01% 
GREENWOOD CEMETERY $ 	8,225.00 $ 	1,192.24 $ 	7,032.76 14.50% 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENOITURES $j 	294522400 $ 2,94465$ 79 $ 	56721 9998% 
NOTES: 

TRANSFERS BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

W/STO GENERAL $ 	350,000.00 $ 	250,000.00 $ 	100,000.00 71.43% 

IND. PARK TO GENERAL $ 	10,000.00 $ 	10,000.00 $ 	 - 100.00% 

TOTALTRANSFER 360 00000 $ 	2600QQ 00 $ 	100 000 00 72 223 

DEBT SERVICE BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

CHAMPAGNE FARMS - PRINCIPAL $ 	74,108.00 $ 	74,107.90 $ 	 0.10 100.00% 

CHAMPAGNE FARMS - INTEREST $ 	27,692.00 $ 	27,692.30 $ 	(0.30) 100.00% 

1994 SRF LOAN $ 	178,555.00 $ 	176,272.45 $ 	2,282.55 98.72% 

INT EXP-SRF LOAN 1 (1994) $ 	10,640.00 $ 	12,922.49 $ 	(2,282.49) 121.45% 

1996 SRF LOAN $ 	231,589.00 $ 	237,862.10 $ 	(6,273.10) 102.71% 

INT EXP-SRF LOAN 1 (1996) $ 	38,474.00 $ 	32,200.52 $ 	6,273.48 83.69% 

2007 SRF LOAN $ 	277,106.00 $ 	277,105.62 $ 	 0.38 100.00% 

NT EXP-SRF LOAN 1 (2007) $ 	102,809.00 $ 	102,809.26 $ 	(0.26) 100.00% 

$ 

$ 	9 $ 	 036 

CONTINGENCIES BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

GREENWOOD CEMETERY $ 	4,575.00 $ 	- $ 	4,575.00 0.00% 

WATER/SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $ 	518,067.00 $ 	- $ 	518,067.00 0.00% 

INDUSTRIAL PARK $ 	 - $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

$ 	 - $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

$ $ 	522,642.00 

SPECIAL PROJECTS BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

GREENWOOD CEMETERY $ 	 - $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS-OTHER $ 	 - $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

WATER/WASTEWATER TIE FEE PROJECTS $ 	100,000.00 $ 	8,287.11 $ 	 - 0.00% 

FACILITY UPGRADES-WATER & SEWER $ 	338,500.00 $ 	120,243.07 $ 	 - 0.00% 

$ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 

$ 	 - $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

1OTAI.- SPECIAL PROJEC1 $.43g,5oo.0a: 128,530.18 $ 	309,99:82 0.00% 

TOTALv ENTERPRISE FUNDEXPEND[TU $;5,2O7,339.00  $ 4 2?4459..61 $ 	933,17939 82.08% 

8.d. 
Page 4 of 4



GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

BUDGET ANALYSIS REPORT 

FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER, 2013 

FY 2013-2014 

ITEM 	....................... BUDGETED :ACTUAL 	. DIFFERENCE %COLLECTED 
InterFund Transfers- Industrial Park $ 	 10,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	10,000.00 0.00% 
InterFund Transfers-Enterprise Fund $ 	350,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	350000.00 0.00% 
State Revenue Sharing-State(lntergovt) $ 	185,258.00 $ 	 - $ 	185,258.00 0.00% 
Local Option Gas Tax-State(lntergovt) $ 	306,629.00 $ 	 - $ 	306,629.00 0.00% 
.01 Infrastructure Surtax-State ( lntergovt) $ 	711,678.00 $ 	 - $ 	711,678.00 0.00% 
State Sales Tax-(lntergovt) $ 	401,018.00 $ 	401,018.00 0.00% 
County Motor Fuel Tax(9th cent) (lntergovt) $ 	 48,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	48,000.00 0.00% 
State Beverage Licenses $ 	 2,451.00 $ 	 - $ 	2,451.00 0.00% 
Mobile Home Licenses-State (lntergovt) $ 	 14,192.00 $ 	 177.24 $ 	14,014.76 1.25% 
Ad Valorem Taxes-Wildwood $ 	1,538,788.00 $ 	 2.26 $ 	1,536,785.74 0.00% 
Ad Valorem Taxes- CRA District-City $ 	 64,122.00 $ 	 - $ 	64,122.00 0.00% 
Ad Valorem Taxes-CRA District-County $ 	108,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	108,000.00 0.00% 
Utility Tax- Water Sales- City $ 	 40,000.00 $ 	2,919.84 $ 	37,080.16 7.30% 
Utility Tax- Villages 5% Water Utility & Central $ 	150,000.00 $ 	15,443.56 $ 	134,556.44 10.30% 
Utility Tax-Electric/Gas $ 	355,000.00 $ 	53,973.52 $ 	301,026.48 15.20% 
Telecommunications (Communications Services) (lntergovt)$ 207,538.00 $ 	16,538.09 $ 	190,999.91 7.97% 
Franchise Taxes-Electric (Progress Energy) $ 	338,000.00 $ 	35,331.91 $ 	302,668.09 10.45% 
Franchise Taxes-Electric (SECO) $ 	130,000.00 $ 	16,411.47 $ 	113,588.53 12.62% 
Franchises Taxes- Refuse Service (Waste Mgmt) $ 	 90,000.00 $ 	8,349.87 $ 	81,650.13 9.28% 
Franchise Taxes- Natural Gas (TECO) $ 	 3,500.00 $ 	 395.43 $ 	3,104.57 11.30% 
Interest Income $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	2,000.00 0.00% 
Community Development Services $ 	110,000.00 $ 	17,384.68 $ 	92,615.32 15.80% 
Second Dollar Fees- Police $ 	 1,800.00 $ 	 75.71 $ 	1,724.29 4.21% 
Fines & Forfeitures- Police $ 	 35,000.00 $ 	 887.23 $ 	34,112.77 2.53% 
Community Center Rental $ 	 30,000.00 $ 	5,022.93 $ 	24,977.07 16.74% 
Community Center Reservation Fees $ 	 1,450.00 $ 	 190.00 $ 	1,260.00 13.10% 
Miscellaneous General Fund $ 	 20,000.00 $ 	 537.28 $ 	19,462.72 2.69% 
Summer Camp Registrations $ 	 10,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	10,000.00 0.00% 
Dixie Youth Baseball Registration Fees $ 	 1,425.00 $ 	 - $ 	1,425.00 0.00% 
Sumter County Youth & Adult Soccer Fees $ 	 - $ 	1,425.00 $ 	(1,425.00) 0.00% 
Life Flight- MEDIVAC LEASE $ 	 12,000.00 $ 	1,000.00 $ 	11,000.00 8.33% 
Jackson Street daycare BuildingLease $ 	 - $ 	1,000.00 $ 	(1,000.00) 0.00% 
Historical Assoc. Due/Contributions $ 	 - $ 	 300.00 $ 	 - 0.00% 
Baker House Donations/Contributions $ 	 - $ 	 923.76 $ 	 - 0.00% 
Fuel Tax Refunds -State $ 	 6,200.00 $ 	 - $ 	6,200.00 0.00% 
USDA Police Vehicle Grant-2010-2011 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
USDA Police Vehicle Grant-2011-2012 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
Police User Fees $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
The Villages Amended Agreement - 2007 $ 	 45,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	45,000.00 0.00% 
City Occupational Licenses $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
CRA Administration Costs $ 	 19,297.00 $ 	 - $ 	19,297.00 0.00% 
Growers Market $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
Park's & Recreation Activities $ 	 13,500.00 $ 	 411.00 $ 	13,089.00 3.04% 
Sumter County Dispatch Compensation $ 	100,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	100,000.00 0.00% 
Administrative Building Services- Sumter County $ 	 60,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	60,000.00 0.00% 
FOOT Lighting Agreement $ 	 11,249.00 $ 	 - $ 	11,249.00 0.00% 
FOOT Maintenance Agreement $ 	 15,372.00 $ 	 - $ 	15,372.00 0.00% 
CDBG Grant- State $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
Police Impact Fees $ 	 20,000.00 $ 	3,548.12 $ 	16,451.88 17.74% 
Parks & Recreation Impact Fees $ 	 10,000.00 $ 	 244.22 $ 	9,755.78 2.44% 
Cash Forward-Tree Mitigation $ 	 5,998.00 $ 	 - $ 	5,998.00 0.00% 
Cash Forward- Parks & Rec $ 	117,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	117,000.00 0.00% 
Cash Forward-Police Impact Fees $ 	230,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	230,000.00 0.00% 
Cash Forward- General Fund $ 	1,750,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	1,750,000.00 0.00% 
Cash Forward-Debt Service Reserves $ 	255,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	255,000.00 0.00% 
Cash Forward- CRA Districts $ 	200,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	200,000.00 0.00% 

$ 	 - 0.00% 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES $ 	8,134,465.00 $ 	182,493.12 $ 7,951,971.88 2.24% 

.. 	
.. 	... 	. 	- ., 	 .-, . 	,4. 

. 	....:. 
	. 

8.e. 
Page 1 of 4



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

BUDGET ANALYSIS REPORT 

FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER, 2013 

FY 2013-2014 

GENERAL FUNDDEPARTMENTS BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

Legislative 	(Mayor/Commissioners $ 64,212.00 $ 4,465.60 $ 59,746.40 6.95% 
Executive (City Manager) $ 194,330.00 $ 13,285.92 $ 181,044.08 6.84% 
Clerk/Finance Administration $ 664,469.00 $ 65,104.80 $ 599,364.20 9.80% 
Development Services $ 493,180.00 $ 28,539.38 $ 464,640.62 5.79% 
Human Resources $ 72,203.00 $ 4,286.24 $ 67,916.76 5.94% 
Police $ 2,701,997.00 $ 169,746.47 $ 2,532,250.53 6.28% 
Streets/Public Works $ 919,529.00 $ 61,671.85 $ 857,857.15 6.71% 
Fleet Services $ 172,594.00 $ 14,074.46 $ 158,519.54 8.15% 
Community Redevelopment $ 185,429.00 $ 3,909.64 $ 181,519.36 2.11% 
Parks & Recreation $ 450,574.00 $ 31,689.55 $ 418,884.45 7.03% 
Community Center $ 54,950.00 $ 5,286.48 $ 49,663.52 9.62% 

$ 0.00% 
TOTA' 	OPERATIN 	EXPENDlTlESflfflh 6.73% 

NOTES: 

DEBT SERVICE BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 
City Hall Loan - Principal $ 	34,126.00 $ $ 0.00% 
City Hall Loan - Interest $ 	87,505.00 $ $ 0.00% 
TOTAL DEBT SERVIC 121,631 0.00% 

CONTINGENCIES BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 
General Fund Operating $ 	1,336,307.00 $ $ 0.00% 
Police Impact Fees $ 	250,000.00 $ $ 0.00% 
Parks & Recreation Impact Fees $ 	127,000.00 $ $ 0.00% 
Debt Service Reserves $ 	133,369.00 $ 
Tree Mitigation $ 	5,998.00 $ $ 
CRA District $ 	186,693.00 $ $ 0.00% 

2 039,367.00 $ $ 	2,0.:9. 000% 

NERAL FUND EXPENDITURES  S 
	

81I4.45IO0/ 
	

40206I09 

8.e. 
Page 2 of 4



ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUES 

BUDGET ANALYSIS REPORT 

FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER, 2013 
FY 201 3-2014 

ITEM ........ ... . BUDGETED ACTUAL ... DIFFERENCE..  °/OL 
Water Operational $ 	1,438,116.00 $ 	117,019.26 $ 	1,321,096.74 8.14% 
Water Connection Fees $ 	100,000.00 $ 	 26,523.25 $ 	73,476.75 26.52% 
Water TIE Fees $ 	85,000.00 $ 	 400.01 $ 	84,599.99 0.47% 
Water Meter Installs $ 	33,000.00 $ 	 3,514.19 $ 	29,485.81 10.65% 
Water-Miscellaneous (on/off) $ 	34,000.00 $ 	 3,440.00 $ 	30,560.00 10.12% 
Water Income - Other $ 	15,000.00 $ 	 1,1 52.18 $ 	13,847.82 7.68% 
Wastewater Operational $ 	2,361 884.00 $ 	187,847.30 $ 	2,174,036.70 7.95% 
Wastewater Connection Fees $ 	200,000.00 $ 	 60,412.24 $ 	139,587.76 30.21 % 
WastewaterTlE Fees $ 	120,000.00 $ 	 107.38 $ 	119,892.62 0.09% 
Wastewater - Other Miscellaneous $ 	7,500.00 $ 	 4,465.37 $ 	3,034.63 59.54% 
Wastewater TSS/COD $ 	685,000.00 $ 	 56,442.52 $ 	628,557.48 8.24% 
Reuse Water Operations $ 	60,000.00 $ 	 5,980.22 $ 	54,019.78 9.97% 
Interest Income $ 	2,500.00 $ 	 - $ 	2,500.00 0.00% 
Word Property - Grant Feasbility Services $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	 - 0.00% 
Turtle Mount Land Lease-Tower Site $ 	12,000.00 $ 	 1,000.00 $ 	11,000.00 8.33% 
2013 Refinancing Loan Proceeds $ 	2,251,250.00 $ 	2,193,836.13 $ 	57,413.87 97.45% 
Cash Forward - Water Connections $ 	140,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	140,000.00 0.00% 
Cash Forward - Water Tie Fees $ 	50,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	50,000.00 0.00% 
Cash Forward - Wastewater Tie Fees $ 	70,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	70,000.00 0.00% 
Cash Forward - Wastewater Connection $ 	420,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	420,000.00 0.00% 
Water-Sewer - Cash Brought Forward $ 	2,450,000.00 $ 	 - 

ij$i............ 26.6/I40:&O.i 

$ 	2,450,000.00 
r 

0.00% 

Greenwood Cemetery Revenues $ 	5,300.00 $ 	 462.71 $ 	4,837.29 8.73% 
Greenwood Cemetery - Cash Forward $ 	37,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	37,000.00 0.00% 

Tota1Cemetery Fund Revenues 4ZQ000 .$ 	 46Z7 $ 	41,837.29 

Industrial Park - Miscellaneous $ 	325.00 	$ 	 - $ 	32 00 0.00% 
Industrial Park- Cash Forward $ 	153,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	153,000.00 0.00% 

0Oõ IotaI - IrdustriaI F'ark Fur%d I.eÿentes 13,25.00 153,325.00 

TOTAL- ALL ENTERPRISE OPERATIONS 
	

10,730,875.00 
	

2,662,602.76 
	

8,068,272.24 

8.e. 
Page 3 of 4



ENTERPRISE FUND EXPENDITURES 

BUDGET ANALYSIS REPORT 

FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCOTOBER, 2013 

FY 2013-2014 

ENTERPRISE FUND DEPARTMENTS BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT ADMINISTRATION $ 	473,674.00 $ 	51,993.29 $ 	421,680.71 10.98% 
UTILITIES DEPARTMENT $ 	2,786,377.00 $ 	177,497.44 $ 	2,608,879.56 6.37% 

INDUSTRIAL PARK $ 	1,125.00 $ 	- $ 	1,125.00 0.00% 

GREENWOOD CEMETERY $ 	2,100.00 $ 	- $ 	2,100.00 0.00% 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $ 	3263 276 00 $ 	229490 73 $ 	3 033,785 27 7 03% 
NOTES: 

TRANSFERS BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

W/STO GENERAL $ 	350,000.00 $ 	- $ 	350,000.00 0.00% 

IND. PARK TO GENERAL $ 	10,000.00 $ $ 	10,000.00 0.00% 

$ 	............3G.0OQ.Q; 	,:.i.. 	) $ 	360,000.00 

DEBT SERVICE BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

CHAMPAGNE FARMS - PRINCIPAL $ 	77,547.00 $ 	522,708.76 $ 	(445,161.76) 674.05% 

CHAMPAGNE FARMS - INTEREST $ 	24,254.00 $ 	14,956.44 $ 	9,297.56 61.67% 
1994 SRF LOAN $ 	180,868.00 $ 	366,450.02 $ 	(185,582.02) 202.61% 

INT EXP-SRF LOAN 1 (1994) $ 	8,328.00 $ 	4,882.92 $ 	3,445.08 58.63% 

1996 SRF LOAN $ 	244,306.00 $ 1,017,660.51 $ 	(773,354.51) 416.55% 

INT EXP-SRF LOAN 2 (1996) $ 	25,757.00 $ 	5,102.69 $ 	20,654.31 19.81% 

2007 SRF LOAN $ 	282,899.00 $ 	- $ 	282,899.00 0.00% 

INT EXP-SRF LOAN 3 (2007) $ 	48,508.00 $ 	- $ 	48,508.00 0.00% 

$ 
SE $ 	( :1.,039,294.34) . 

CONTINGENCIES BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

GREENWOOD CEMETERY $ 	40,200.00 $ 	- $ 	40,200.00 0.00% 

WATER/SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $ 	2,832,732.00 $ 	- $ 	2,832,732.00 0.00% 

INDUSTRIAL PARK $ 	142,200.00 $ 	- $ 	142,200.00 0.00% 

$ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

$ 	3,015,132.00 0.00% 

SPECIAL PROJECTS BUDGETED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE % EXPENDED 

Greenwood Cemetery $ 	 - $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

C466A Utility Relocates $ 	150,000.00 $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

Okahumpka Service Plaza $ 	150,000.00 $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

Turnpike Interchange-Utility $ 	150,000.00 $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

75KW Generator / Huey Street $ 	50,000.00 $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

Loop / Upgrade Water Mains $ 	200,000.00 $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

WWTP Bar Screen /lnf Chann $ 	400,000.00 $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

Misc WWTP Enhancements- $ 	100,000.00 $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

Coleman 501 Water Plant $ 	1,100,000.00 $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

West Well Replacement Opt $ 	900,000.00 $ 	- $ 	 - 0.00% 

lOT,AI_!_ SPECIALI'ROJ EC15 $320O,000.qO - 0.00% 

TOTAL 	ENTEtPRISEFUNDEXPENtMTUl?ES ..' $.O;73O,87500 	.$2 	25Z.O7 s: 	8S66ZZ3 2OL4% 

8.e. 
Page 4 of 4



8.f. 
Page 1 of 5



8.f. 
Page 2 of 5



8.f. 
Page 3 of 5



8.f. 
Page 4 of 5



8.f. 
Page 5 of 5



8.g. 
Page 1 of 8



8.g. 
Page 2 of 8



8.g. 
Page 3 of 8



8.g. 
Page 4 of 8



8.g. 
Page 5 of 8



8.g. 
Page 6 of 8



8.g. 
Page 7 of 8



8.g. 
Page 8 of 8



 
 
CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 
CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date: Nov. 25, 2013 
 
Subject: West Well replacement - Ashley Property 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 
Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend authorizing Kimley-Horn and 
Associates, Inc. to proceed with a Phase II ESA, geotechnical testing and a 5” potable test 
well at a cost of $25,500. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 The City has received notification from SR44LLC to vacate the property on 
which the West Well is located. 

 At the September 10, 2013 the City Commission approved a Sale and Purchase 
contract with Arlen D. Ashley, Jr., Trustee to purchase Sumter County Parcel No. 
C33=040, subject to a six (6) month due diligent period. 

 At the October 28, 2013 Commission meeting, the City Commission authorized 
IPO #24 for Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (KHA) to proceed with a Phase ! 
Environmental Assessment (ESA) of parcel no. C33=040.  

 
FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 FINDINGS: 

 KHA has completed the Phase I ESA with the following findings: 
o Recognized Environmental Conditions - The subject site is listed 

as a pits/dump area on the soil survey map, indicating that 
dumping may have occured on site. This designation is considered 
a “Recognized Environmental Conditions” (RECs) associated with 
the subject site. 

o Business Environmental Risks - There were no “Business 
Environmental Risks” (BERs) identified during this Phase I ESA. 

o De Minimis Conditions - There was evidence of surficial 
dumping (glass bottles, tires, household trash) identified in the 
eastern portion of the site, along County Road 231. 

o Gopher Tortoise – The Natural Resources Assessment (NRA) 
indicates the presence of gopher tortoises on site. All future 

8.h. 
Page 1 of 30



construction will be required to stay at least 25 from an active 
borrow or obtain a permit to relocate. 

o Wetlands – Historic maps show a wetlands on the northern side of 
the property. Soils and hydrology were not indicative of a wetland. 

 
 CONCLUSIONS: 

 Based on the results of the Phase 1 ESA the Commission has the 
following three options: 

o Option #1 - Accept the Phase 1 ESA, determine that the property is 
not acceptable to the City as a potential potable well site and 
cancel the sales contract, or 

o Option #2 - Accept the Phase I ESA and authorized KHA to 
proceed with amendment no. 1 to IPO #24 at a cost of $25,500, or 

o Option #3 - Accept the Phase I ESA, not authorize the Phase II 
ESA and authorized KHA to proceed with the design, permitting 
and construction of a production well. 

 
 LEGAL REVIEW: 

 A copy of the Phase I ESA has been provided to the City Attorney for his 
review. 

 
 RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Staff recommends proceeding with Option #2, authorizing the Phase II 
ESA. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 Funding for this project was included in the approved FY 13/14 Capital 
Improvements budget and will be from the $1,000,000 transferred from the 
Unrestricted Cash and Investment Fund to the CIP account as outlined in the 
Bond funding. 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

 The Commission may: 
 Proceed with Option #1 and authorize staff to look for an alternative site 

for a potable well to replace the West Well. 
 Proceed with Option #3. 

 
SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Copy of the Phase I ESA. 
 Copy of KHA amendment no. 1 to IPO #24 
 Copy of letter addressed to Bruce Phillips, Utility Director dated Nov. 18, 2013 

 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Nov 25 2013\Ashley Well Phase II ESA.doc 
 
 
 

8.h. 
Page 2 of 30



8.h. 
Page 3 of 30



8.h. 
Page 4 of 30



8.h. 
Page 5 of 30



8.h. 
Page 6 of 30



8.h. 
Page 7 of 30



8.h. 
Page 8 of 30



8.h. 
Page 9 of 30



8.h. 
Page 10 of 30



8.h. 
Page 11 of 30



8.h. 
Page 12 of 30



8.h. 
Page 13 of 30



8.h. 
Page 14 of 30



8.h. 
Page 15 of 30



8.h. 
Page 16 of 30



8.h. 
Page 17 of 30



8.h. 
Page 18 of 30



8.h. 
Page 19 of 30



8.h. 
Page 20 of 30



8.h. 
Page 21 of 30



8.h. 
Page 22 of 30



8.h. 
Page 23 of 30



8.h. 
Page 24 of 30



8.h. 
Page 25 of 30



8.h. 
Page 26 of 30



8.h. 
Page 27 of 30



8.h. 
Page 28 of 30



8.h. 
Page 29 of 30



8.h. 
Page 30 of 30



 
 
CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 
CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:  Nov. 25, 2013 
 
Subject: Sludge Conveyor 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 
Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend approval to purchase a new sludge 
conveyor from Jim Meyers and and Sons, Inc. at a cost of $24,000. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 The existing sludge conveyor is a two stage belt conveyor. 
 The lower stage was constructed and installed adjacent to the belt press during the 

last plant expansion. This is a stainless steel structure and was utilized until the 
truck used to haul the sludge was replaced with a solid waste 20 cubic yard roll 
off unit. A second conveyor was built by City staff due to the additional height 
required for the roll off unit. 

 The staff built conveyor has been modified three times and is need of 
replacement, see attached pictures. 
 

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 FINDINGS: 

 Staff has solicited quotes from three manufactures of this type of inclined 
belt conveyor. 

 
 CONCLUSIONS: 

 Jim Meyers and Sons, Inc.    $24,000 
 KellerAngelillis Design & Manufacturing, Inc. $28,500 
 JDV Equipment Corporation    $29,900  

  
LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Staff recommends approval to purchase a new inclined belt conveyor from Jim 
Meyers and Sons, Inc. in the amount of $24,000. 

 
 

8.i. 
Page 1 of 14



 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 The replacement conveyor is included in the FY 13/14 budget in account no.  
0401 0036 0536 0460, Repair and Maintenance with an unencumbered balance as 
of October 31, 2013 of $458,354.76. 

 This Item was an approved item included in the FY 13/14 at an estimated cost of 
$32,500. 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

 Have City staff re-build the existing conveyor. 
 
SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Proposal from Jim Meyers and Sons, Inc. 
 Quote no. 5728 Rev-1 dated 10/4/13 from KellerAngelillis Design and 

Manufacturing, Inc. 
 Quote no. 11933, dated November 4, 2013 from JDV Equipment Corporation. 
 Picture #875 
 Picture #871 
 Picture #60 

 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Nov 25 2013\Conveyor.doc 
 
 
 
 
 

8.i. 
Page 2 of 14



 

 
 
 

 
PROPOSAL 

 
November 6, 2013 
 
 
To: Cameron Young 
 Moss Kelley, Inc. 
 (407)-913-7177 
 725 Primera Boulevard, Suite 155 
 Lake Mary, FL 32746 
 cjy@mosskelley.com 
 
For: City of Wildwood, FL 
  
Subject: Belt Conveyor System 
Quote No. 11933 
  
 
Gentlemen, 
  
We are pleased to present the attached scope of supply for the referenced project.   
Thank you for the opportunity! 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Baker 
Eastern Regional Sales Manager 
brianbaker@jdvequipment.com  
Mobile: 973-580-3825  
 
JDV Equipment Corporation 
1 Princeton Avenue, Dover, NJ 07801 
 
 
 
Cc:   
 
Ryan Kelly 

8.i. 
Page 3 of 14



QUOTE NUMBER: 11933 
FOR: City of Wildwood 

  
  
 

 
Last Modified: 08/09/11     Revision:0 
 

One Princeton Avenue ● Dover, NJ 07801 ● P: 973-366-6556 ● F: 973-366-3193 ● www.JDVEquipment.com 

2

 
SPECIFICATION SECTION: BELT CONVEYOR 
 
We propose to furnish the following JDV Conveyor equipment to replace the existing transport to 
truck conveyor system.  System proposed rated for 150 FPM 
 
 
 
Unit No. 1:      
  
 Model No: BC-24 
 Speed: 150 fpm 
 Inclination: 23° or as required    
 Length: 16 ft approx.   
 Drive Location: inlet end  
 Inlet Location: top from belt conveyor 
 Drive Unit: 3 HP constant speed 
 
 
  

8.i. 
Page 4 of 14



QUOTE NUMBER: 11933 
FOR: City of Wildwood 

  
  
 

 
Last Modified: 08/09/11     Revision:0 
 

One Princeton Avenue ● Dover, NJ 07801 ● P: 973-366-6556 ● F: 973-366-3193 ● www.JDVEquipment.com 

3

The Belt Conveyor unit includes the following components: 
  
16 ft Structure, C6 @ #8.2 channel frame with 2x2x3/16 wind brace angles, painted mild steel, standard 

gray 
1 Head Pulley, Dodge 12x26 Pulley HB lagged 
1 Head Shaft, keyed shaft 2 3/16”, C-1045 
2 Head Bearings, Dodge 2 3/16” type SCM 
1 Tail Pulley, 12x26 Wing pulley 
1 Tail Shaft, Shaft Plain 2 3/16” C-1045 
2 Tail Bearings, Dodge 2 3/16” type SCM 
1 Take Ups, Manual 12” travel protected angle screw 
1 Motor, 3 Hp – TEFC 480V, 1800 rpm 
1 Reducer, Dodge TA 1107, bushing, and motor mount 
1 Sheaves and Belts for 150 FPM 
1 Guard, Dodge TA 1107 belt guard 
1 Belting for 16 foot system, 24”, 220 PIW 2 Ply with mechanical splice 
6 Idlers, 20 degree S/A CEMA B4 sealed return 
1 Returns, S/A CEMA B4 sealed return 
1 Skirting, 5’ LG mild steel with rubber flashing 
1 Tail Guard, flat expanded metal 
2 Supports, channel leg 
1 Belt cleaner 
 
 
Project Services 
 -INSTALLATION SERVICES - Start Up Service
 -PROJECT COORDINATION 
 -DRAFTING & ENGINEERING 
 
NOT INCLUDED: Electrical Controls and Cable 
                Motor Starters 
                                         Anchor bolts 
               Installation and Erection 
         Field Assembly and Testing                   
          
Total price for one (1) JDV BC-24 is $29,900.00                     f.o.b. factory with freight allowed to the jobsite excluding all taxes.  
Price includes supervision for installation and start-up for a period not exceeding one (1) trip, one (1) day total.   
Pricing is valid for 45 days from proposal date and all changes from above scope  may result in a change order. 
 
 NOTE:  
 

Customer is responsible for the checking and approval of design of the chutes/hopper and supports, and 
the mechanical and electrical interface to any and all related equipment and structures.  JDV Equipment 
Corporation is not responsible or accountable for providing systems interface and integration with any 
other equipment or structures.  Customer may be required to modify bolthole locations in flanges, or trim 
and adjust conveyor lids to complete installation of the equipment. 

8.i. 
Page 5 of 14

kveaudry
Inserted Text



QUOTE NUMBER: 11933 
FOR: City of Wildwood 

  
  
 

 
Last Modified: 08/09/11     Revision:0 
 

One Princeton Avenue ● Dover, NJ 07801 ● P: 973-366-6556 ● F: 973-366-3193 ● www.JDVEquipment.com 

4

 
 
PAYMENT TERMS: 
 
 95% of the gross amount of each invoice thirty (30) days after delivery. 
 5% of the gross amount upon startup or first beneficial use, whichever comes first, but in no event later than 

120 days after shipment. 
 
 These terms are completely independent from, and in no way contingent upon when you receive payment from 

the owner and/or general contractor 
 
 
SHIPMENT:  
 
 Shipment can be made within 14 to 16 weeks after receipt of final drawing approval by the engineer, or release to 

fabrication. Shipping date is based on the current plant load and those of our suppliers at the time of this proposal.  
Unless stated otherwise, all shipments are FOB factory with freight allowed to jobsite, routing of seller's choice. 

 
 The conveyor will be shipped in approximate 20-foot sections.  
  
 Units will be shipped preassembled for installation by others, except for supports, inlet chutes or skirts, drip pans, 

safety switch, motion failure alarms, electrical control panel and spare parts  which will be shipped loose to prevent 
damage. 

 
NOTE:  
 
 We provide components only. The systems integration with upstream and or downstream equipment and all 

controls are to be provided by others. 
 
 
FIELD PAINTING:   
  

 All touch up and finish painting is not included and is to be done by others in the field. Purchaser has the 
responsibility for "touching up" all paint mars caused by transport and unloading, as well as providing adequate 
storage for proper care and protection to primed surfaces. 

 
SERVICE POLICY:   
 
 Sale price does not include free maintenance service.  Upon request of reasonable notice, we will furnish a field 

engineer at a rate of $825.00 per normal working day, plus travel time and expenses. 
 
ACCEPTANCE: 

 
This proposal is offered for acceptance within 30 days and subject to change and withdrawal thereafter without 
notice. 

  

8.i. 
Page 6 of 14



QUOTE NUMBER: 11933 
FOR: City of Wildwood 

  
  
 

 
Last Modified: 08/09/11     Revision:0 
 

One Princeton Avenue ● Dover, NJ 07801 ● P: 973-366-6556 ● F: 973-366-3193 ● www.JDVEquipment.com 

5

 
GENERAL CONDITIONS OF SALE 

 
1) Upon failure of PURCHASER to pay purchase price as agreed, JDV Equipment Corporation may retain as liquidated damages all partial payments 
made on account thereof without prejudice to any other claim for damages suffered by JDV Equipment Corporation for any cause. 
2) Statements as to expected date of shipment from factory represents JDV's best judgment but shipment on those dates is not guaranteed.  
PURCHASER hereby waives all claims to damage caused by delay in shipment or delivery. 
3) One (1) year unconditional warranty is included on all items except for motors and reducers, which will be manufacturers standard. 
4) Any proposal made by JDV Equipment Corporation as well as any contract between JDV Equipment Corporation and Purchaser are deemed to be 
executed at Dover, New Jersey and are subject to correction for typographical or mathematical errors. 
5) Performance of any contract by JDV Equipment Corporation is contingent upon credit approval, strikes, fires, accidents, war, reduced supply of fuel 
or raw materials or excessive cost thereof, or other restraints affecting shipments or curtailments in manufacturing or due to delays unavoidable by or 
beyond the control of JDV Equipment Corporation.  JDV Equipment Corporation shall not in any event be liable for indirect special, consequential or 
liquidated damages or penalties. 
6) All equipment ordered by Purchaser for JDV Equipment Corporation shall remain the property of JDV Equipment Corporation until fully paid for in 
cash.  Acceptance of a promissory note or other evidence of debt for any part of price is not to be construed as payment. 
7) Purchaser agrees to provide and maintain for the benefit of JDV Equipment Corporation adequate insurance for the equipment herein specified from 
the time of its receipt until paid for in full and Purchaser agrees to assume all loss over and above that compensated for by such insurance. 
8)  If Purchaser requests any deviation from method of shipment contemplated by JDV Equipment Corporation, any increase in freight or delivery 
charges caused thereby shall be paid for in full by Purchaser.  
9) Should bankruptcy, receivership or insolvency proceeds be instituted by or against Purchaser or should Purchaser make an assignment in favor 
of creditors, the unpaid balance of purchase price shall immediately become due and payable at the option of JDV Equipment Corporation.  
Notwithstanding other arrangements to the contrary, JDV Equipment Corporation shall be free to enter premises where equipment for which JDV 
Equipment Corporation has not been fully paid may be located, and remove same equipment as its property without prejudice to any further 
claims on account of damage, which JDV Equipment Corporation may suffer from any cause.  The Purchaser agrees to do all acts and things 
necessary to perfect and maintain above title and right.  

10) Purchaser shall procure and pay for all public liability insurance required during the installation of any equipment. 
11) JDV Equipment Corporation assumes no responsibility or expense for repairs made on equipment sold by it to Purchaser when such repairs are 
done outside of JDV Equipment Corporation's factory facilities without its written consent. 
12) Any interference with Purchaser's use of the above equipment on the ground that such use constitutes an infringement of any patent shall impose no 
liability on JDV Equipment Corporation. 
13) CANCELLATION or suspension of order will be accepted only upon terms that will indemnify JDV Equipment Corporation against loss. 
14) There are no agreements or representations, verbal or otherwise outside of this proposal.  Any terms or conditions of Purchaser's order which are 
inconsistent with this proposal shall not be binding upon JDV Equipment Corporation, and are specifically excluded from any resulting contract, except 
and only to the extent that they have been agreed to in writing by an officer of JDV Equipment Corporation.  
15) Arbitration:  Any controversy of claim arising out of or relating to this contract or any breach thereof, shall be settled in accordance with the rules of 
the American Arbitration Association in Dover, New Jersey.  
 
Submitted this ________day of __________, 20           Accepted this ___________day of _______, 20          
 
JDV EQUIPMENT CORPORATION    _______________________________________ 
       Name of Purchaser 
____________________________       
   
 
Approved this _______day of _________, 20           by: ___________________________________ 
                  Name & Title 
By: ________________________________   Address: ________________________________ 
         Name & Title                    ________________________________ 

 

8.i. 
Page 7 of 14



 
November 5, 2013 
 
 
TO:  Wildwood WWTF 
 
 
SUBJECT: Replacement Belt Conveyor for Wildwood, FL 
 
   
Gentlemen: 
 
Based on the information provided, we are pleased to quote as follows. All conveyors will be capable of transporting 
54m3/day of material. 
 
Our proposal includes one 24” wide x 16’ long inclined belt conveyor.  
 
The belt conveyor will be equipped with: 

 1HP drive system 
 Head and tail pulley  
 Screw take-up assemblies 
 CEMA C-5 idlers 
 2-ply MOR belt  
 Stainless steel mechanical splice  
 Belt scraper  
 Galvanized steel frame  
 T-304 stainless steel support legs 
 T-304 stainless steel skirt plates 
 T-304 stainless steel drip pans  
 T-304 stainless steel deck plates 
 T-304 stainless steel inlet chute 
 Emergency stop switch 
 Zero speed switch  
 All required bolts and anchors for a complete installation.  

 
Control panels with motor starters are not included, but can be added if requested. 
 
TOTAL PRICE ………………………………………...………………. $24,000 
 
If you have any questions concerning this proposal, please contact The Mack Co. at (904) 553-1539. 
 
Sincerely, 
Josh Franks, P.E. 
Applications Engineer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.i. 
Page 8 of 14



 
 

SPARE PARTS 
 

No spare parts are included. 
 

 
FIELD SERVICE 

 
No field service is included. 
 

 
SUBMITTAL/DELIVERY 

 
The above price is quoted DAP (Delivered at Place) which includes shipping to the job site.  Approval drawings will require 
approximately 5-6 weeks after receipt of purchase order. Delivery of equipment will run approximately 12-14 weeks after 
receipt of approved drawings.  
 

 
PAYMENT TERMS 

 
20% (net 30) after submittal approval 
70% (net 30) after shipment  
10% (not to exceed 90 days from final shipment)  
 

 
VALIDITY 

 
All pricing is based on the stainless steel surcharge per the date of this quotation.  Prices are valid for 90 days from the date 
of this quotation. 
 

 
WARRANTY 

 
All JMS equipment and/or materials are of high quality and are manufactured in conformity with the best commercial 
practices.  We guarantee all equipment / materials, manufactured or supplied by us, to be free from defects in material and 
workmanship at the time of start-up for a period of one (1) year, not to exceed eighteen (18) months from date of shipment.  
We will furnish without charge, but will not install, replacements for such parts/materials as we find to be defective. 

 
This guarantee shall not apply to any equipment which has been improperly handled or stored, improperly lubricated, 
subjected to misuse or neglect, misapplied with reference to the engineer's specifications, altered or tampered with, or 
damaged by corrective work performed without our specific written consent.  No allowances will be made for such 
corrective work done without such consent.  Deterioration by chemical action, improper maintenance, or normal wear does 
not constitute defects and are therefore not covered by this warranty.  Consumable items are not covered by this warranty.   
All warranty claims must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days of discovery of defects or it shall be deemed waived.  
The foregoing is in lieu of all other warranties, whether expressed or implied. 
 

 
EXCLUDED ITEMS 

 
Any & all taxes. 
Installation and field assembly. 
Control panels and motor starters. 
Anything not specifically listed in the above scope letter. 
 
 
 

8.i. 
Page 9 of 14



8.i. 
Page 10 of 14



8.i. 
Page 11 of 14



8.i. 
Page 12 of 14



8.i. 
Page 13 of 14



8.i. 
Page 14 of 14



 
 
CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 
CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date: Nov. 25, 2013 
 
Subject: RFQ 13-03 – Minor Utility Services 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 
Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend approval of the selection 
committee’s recommendation to award the Minority Utility Services contract to both 
Rainey Construction Co. and Hamlet Underground, Inc. and to authorize staff to 
negotiate a contract with each. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 During the 2013 Capital Improvements Project’s (CIP) workshop, City and 
Kimley-Horn staff recommended the City select 2 to 3 utility contractors to 
provide minor/emergency utility repair services 

 City Commission authorized the advertisement of RFQ # 13-03 Minor Utility 
Services at the October 14, 2013 City Commission meeting. 

 
FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 FINDINGS: 

 Two local contractors responded to the advertisement and submitted 
proposals: 

o Rainey Construction Co. 
o Hamlet Underground, Inc. 

 
 CONCLUSIONS: 

 The selection committee consisting of Bill Ed Cannon, City Manager; 
Rick Busche, PE; Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS Utility Director; Bobby 
Valentich, Wastewater Division Supervisor and Mark Odell, Water 
Division Supervisor met on November 15, 2013 to evaluate and score the 
proposals. 

 Bill Ed Cannon was unable to attend the meeting. 
 The scoring system provided six categories to be scored with a total of 100 

points available. 
 Rainey Construction Co. scored 397 points out of a possible 400 points. 
 Hamlet Underground, Inc. scored 386 point out of a possible 400 points. 

8.j. 
Page 1 of 7



 
 LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 
 
 RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 KHA’s recommendation for the advertisement was to select 2-3 competent 
contractors to provide minor utility services.  

 Staff and KHA therefore, recommend entering into a contract for Minor 
Utility Services with both Rainey Construction Co. and Hamlet 
Underground, Inc. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 There is no immediate fiscal impact. 
 These contractors will be utilized for emergency repairs and possible minor utility 

line extensions. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 

 Continuing in the present condition where City staff is required to make 
emergency repairs to the system when needed. 

 
SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Selection Committee recommendation 
 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Nov 25 2013\RFQ 13-03 Minor Utility Services.doc 
 
 
 
 

8.j. 
Page 2 of 7



 

 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
To: Bill Ed Cannon, City Manager, City of Wildwood 
 
From: Richard V. Busche, P.E., CFM  
 
Date: November 18, 2013 
 
Re: RFQ No. 13-03 Minor Utility Services / City of Wildwood, Florida 
 
 
Responses for the above referenced RFQ were received at the City of Wildwood 
on November 11, 2013.  The selection committee reviewed the response 
packages at a meeting on November 15, 2013.   
 
Below are the cumulative scoring totals for each respondent, as determined by 
the selection committee score sheets: 
 

Respondent Cumulative Committee Score 
Hamlet Underground, Inc.  386 / 400 
Rainey Construction Company 397 / 400 

 
It is the recommendation of the selection committee that the City select both 
respondents to provide Minor Utility Services on an as needed basis as described 
in the scope of services for RFQ No. 13-03. 
 
Please contact us if you have any questions regarding these results. 
 
RVB/aep 
 
Attachment(s): Evaluation Criteria Scores 
 
Cc: File 
 
K:\OCA_Civil\1421\73000 - City Engineering Support\Additional Tasks\0080 - RFQ 13-03 Minor Utility Services\Mbc131118rvb.doc 

8.j. 
Page 3 of 7



8.j. 
Page 4 of 7



8.j. 
Page 5 of 7



8.j. 
Page 6 of 7



8.j. 
Page 7 of 7



 
 
CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 
CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date: Nov. 25, 2013 
 
Subject: Lift Stations No. 2, 14 and 27 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 
Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready):  
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 These are the three lift stations that serve the SR44/I-75 Interchange: 
 LS # 2 is commonly known as the “Three Fags Lift Station” 
 LS # 14 is commonly known as the “Shoney’s Lift Station” and is located 

in the northwest corner of SR 44 and CR 229. 
 LS #27 is commonly known as the “CR 219 Lift Station” and is located in 

the northwest corner of SR 44 and CR 219. 
 Past discussions with the Commission have brought forward the caustic issues 

that plague these three stations. Also, that LS #2 (Three Flags) has been taken off 
line due to electrical and pump issues. 

 
FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 FINDINGS: 

 LS #2 rehab requirements to put station on line should LS # 27 fail is as 
follows: 

o Utility Technicians, Inc. proposal no. 5476, Option #1 is to replace 
existing severally corroded piping with stainless steel piping at a 
cost of $2,622.00. 

o Utility Technicians, Inc. proposal no. 5584 in the amount of 
$5,275.00: 

 Hydro-blasting and sandblasting of the interior walls, 
 Installation of a corrosive resistant liner. 

o Xylem (Sole Source for Flygt Pumps), remanufacture an existing 
pump at a cost of $6,605.50 and install a new second pump at a 
cost of $12,971.00. 

o Total cost for all work is $27,474.50. 

8.k. 
Page 1 of 9



 LS #14 rehab requires the following as outlined in Utility Technicians, 
Inc. proposal #5479 for a cost of $12,712.00: 

o station to be taken out of service,  
o installation of temporary by-pass piping,  
o hydro blasting of the interior walls,  
o installation of a corrosive resistant liner,  
o and installation of new pump bases. 

 LS #27 rehab requires the following: 
o Utility technicians, Inc. proposal #5478 for a cost of $19,504.00: 

 Hydro blasting of the interior walls, 
 installation of a corrosive resistant liner, 
 remove existing pump bases and install two new, City 

provided, pump bases,  
 replace discharge piping and fixtures,  
 and replace drop pipe. 

o Xylem (Sole Source for Flygt Pumps), to replace an existing 19 
year old ABS pump with a new Flygt pump and flush valve for 
$15,788.00. 

o Total cost for LS #27 is $38,292.00 
o City supplied materials: 

 LS #2 – no cost 
 LS #14 - $1,400.00 for two 4” elbows. 
 LS $27 - $3,000.00 for two base elbows for the pumps. 

 Total Cost for all three stations is $82,878.50, this includes the City 
supplied materials. 

 
 CONCLUSIONS: 

 Staff has contacted both Utility technicians, Inc. and Xylem Water Solutions 
USA, Inc. and both have acknowledged all proposals and quotes are enforce 
through this calendar year. 

 As stated below the FY 13/14 approved budget provides for repairs to LS #2, 
only, at an estimated cost of $149,000. Due to staff’s refining the scope of work  
we are able to do the necessary repairs on all 3 stations for $82,878.50 
($66,121.50 less than the original estimate for LS #2).  

 Utility Technicians, Inc. is the vendor the City has used for all major lift station 
repairs. 

 Flygt has been established as the City’s sole source lift station pump manufacturer 
and Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. is the supplier of Flygt pumps in Florida. 

 
 LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 
 
 RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Staff recommends approval of the required rehab work on all three lift stations.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 The approved FY 13/14 budget included the following: 

8.k. 
Page 2 of 9



 3-Flags lift station pumps at $29,000. 
 Re-hab of the 3-Flags lift station at $120,000. 
 Total budget amount for these stations is $149,000. 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

 Due to staff’s diligence in revisiting the needs of LS #2 and developing a program 
to repair all three lift stations at a savings of over $66,000, I would not 
recommend any alternate fixes. 

 
SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Utility Technicians, Inc. proposal no. 5478 
 Utility Technicians, Inc. proposal no. 5476 
 Utility Technicians, Inc. proposal no. 5479 
 Utility Technicians, Inc. proposal no. 5484 
 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Quote #2013-APO-0268 
 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Quote #2013-APO-1168 

 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Nov 25 2013\SR 44 Lift Station rehab.doc 
 

8.k. 
Page 3 of 9



8.k. 
Page 4 of 9



8.k. 
Page 5 of 9



8.k. 
Page 6 of 9



8.k. 
Page 7 of 9



8.k. 
Page 8 of 9



8.k. 
Page 9 of 9



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Road Closure request from Susan Haugabrook 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Consideration of a request to close Gray Street between Peters 
Street and High Street on Thursday, 11/28/13 and Friday, 
11/29/13 from 8 am to midnight each day (Board Option) 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 11/25/13 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 

 
 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
  
Susan and James Haugabrook seek approval from the City Commission to close a portion of Gray 
Street on November 28th and 29th, 2013 from 8 am to midnight each day. 
 
A temporary closure of a City controlled street is being requested during the Thanksgiving holiday to 
provide overflow space for a family event, as well as some assistance from Police and Public Works 
as detailed in the attached letter. 
 
The request was forwarded to the Police and Public Works Departments for their review.  Concerns 
were raised regarding permission from adjoining property owners; access for first responders; and the 
availability of lighted barriers (for nighttime hours), which have been addressed by the applicant and 
the respective departments. 
 

 
Jason McHugh 
Development Services Coordinator 
 

 

9.a. 
Page 1 of 5



9.a. 
Page 2 of 5



9.a. 
Page 3 of 5



1

Paul Ketz

From: Haugabrook, James I. <James.Haugabrook@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 7:25 AM
To: Paul Ketz
Cc: Jason McHugh; reeserew@flcjn.net; Gene Kornegay
Subject: RE: 313 Gray Street Request

See Response below. 
 
JIH 
 

From: Paul Ketz [mailto:pketz@wildwood-fl.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 1:30 PM 
To: Haugabrook, James I. 
Cc: Jason McHugh; reeserew@flcjn.net; Gene Kornegay 
Subject: RE: 313 Gray Street Request 
 
Mr. Haugabrook, 
 
One other question regarding permission from the surrounding property owners – I looked up the owners of record 
(according to the property appraiser’s website) for the properties along Gray Street between High Street and Peters 
Street, and I’m not able to identify or match up the signers with the property they own.  Could you help me with this? 
 
On the form that was turned in, the following three people signed: 
Pearline Fisher 
Deborah Bivins 
Tammy Rashin (sp?) 
 
On the property appraiser website, the following properties / owners are listed: 
Address                               Parcel ID                              Owner Name 
700 Peters Street             G06H001                              Onell and Willia Coachman (Access from Peters street) 
No Address                        G06H002                              Arthur Coachman, et. al. (Unknown) 
307 Gray Street                 G06H003                              Catherine Coachman (Deborah Bivins) 
311 Gray Street                 G06H005                              Martha Taylor Butler (Tammy Rushing) 
315 Gray Street                 G06H008                              Estate of Georgia Harris (Vacant) 
315 Lime Street                 G06J032                               Wildwood Church of God (Access from High Street) 
304 Gray Street                 G06J017                               Freddie and Pauline Fisher (Is Pearline Fisher related? Yes she is the 
only person living there) 
508 Peters Street             G06J018                               Ned Fisher and Virginia Schuler (Access from Peter Street) 
 

From: Haugabrook, James I. [mailto:James.Haugabrook@duke-energy.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 8:14 AM 
To: Paul Ketz 
Cc: Jason McHugh; reeserew@flcjn.net; Gene Kornegay 
Subject: RE: 313 Gray Street Request 
 
Good Morning Paul, 
To gain access to any of the residents that are in the affected area would simply mean moving the 
barricades that are provided by the City. Our main reason for blocking off the street is to reduce traffic 
flow, we will not be putting any structures up that would block the street. 

9.a. 
Page 4 of 5



2

JIH 
 

From: Paul Ketz [mailto:pketz@wildwood-fl.gov]  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 4:21 PM 
To: Haugabrook, James I. 
Cc: Jason McHugh; reeserew@flcjn.net; Gene Kornegay 
Subject: 313 Gray Street Request 
Importance: High 
 
Mr. Haugabrook, 
 
There are concerns about blocking off the roadway during night hours (which is still being reviewed), but in particular for 
first responders in the event of an emergency.  It would be helpful if you could prepare a statement or a diagram that 
shows how first responders could get into the area being blocked off in the event of an emergency during the event or 
at one of the neighboring properties.   
 
Regards, 
 
 
Paul Ketz 
Sr. Development Specialist 
City of Wildwood 
100 N. Main St. 
Wildwood, FL 34785 
352-330-1334 
www.wildwood-fl.gov 
 
 

9.a. 
Page 5 of 5



9.b. 
Page 1 of 1


	2.a. Minutes.pdf
	CM101413
	CM102813

	8.b. McDowell-Dodd Lease.pdf
	8.d. McDowell-Dodd Lease
	McDowell-Dodd Property map

	8.d. Budget Analysis Report September 2013.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	8.e. Budget Analysis Report October 2013.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	8.f. RFP Insurance Package.pdf
	8.f. RFP Insurance Package
	RFP Insurance Package

	8.h. Ashley Well Attachments.pdf
	Ashley Well Phase II ESA
	Ashley Letter
	Ashley Phase 1 ESA
	Amendment 1 IPO 24

	8.i. Conveyor Attachments.pdf
	Conveyor
	JDV Quote
	Jim Myers and Sons, Inc. quote
	KellerAnglillis quote
	Pic 60
	Pic 871
	Pic 875

	8.j. Minor Utility Attachments.pdf
	RFQ 13-03 Minor Utility Services
	Minor Utiltiy Recommendations

	8.k. Lift Station Rehab Attachments.pdf
	SR 44 Lift Station rehab
	Utility Tech 5476
	Utility tech 5478
	Utility Tech 5479
	Utility Tech 5584
	Xylem 0268
	Xylem 1168




